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BOARD’S REPORT
To
The Shareholders,
Your Directors are pleased to present their Forty-Second Annual Report of Orissa Sponge Iron and Steel Limited (the “company”) for the
financial year ended March 31, 2022.
The COVID-19 pandemic has led to the unprecedented health crisis and has disrupted economic activities and global trade while weighing on
consumer sentiments. During the year under review, the nation experienced high severity and mortality of citizens brought by the second wave
of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic. With intermittent nationwide lockdowns and disruption in regular economic activities, there was price
volatility of raw materials and sluggish market demand during first half of the year under review. Further the operations were also adversely
impacted by the uncertainties posed by the COVID 19 pandemic in the early part of the year, issues connected with availability of raw materials
and also challenges posed by the Ukranian war towards the end of the year. Due to the pandemic the Iron and Steel sector of India has suffered
a significant blow on account of operational difficulties and poor demand which has slowed the planned growth of the said sector.
For the Company the financial year 2021-22, was the year of repair and transition. The manufacturing plant of the Company which was shut
down in the year 2012, which has lately been in the stage of revamping, would have been operative by now, if the unexpected situation of
Covid-19 pandemic would have not slowed down the process in the last two years. Having said that, we are pleased to inform you that the
revamping of the plant is now at its final stage and the Company is anticipating that same would be completed and plant would become
operative and commence commercial production within current financial year.

Financial Results (Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Revenue/Other income 244.65 108.51
Expenses (including depreciation & amortization) 1,910.76 3,716.53
Profit before exceptional items and tax (1,666.11) (3,608.02)
Exceptional Items - -
Profit / (Loss) before tax (1,666.11) (3,608.02)
Profit /(Loss) after tax (1,666.11) (3,608.02)
Surplus (Deficit) brought forward from previous year (98,458.50) (94,850.48)
Surplus (Deficit) carried forward to next year (100,124.61) (98,458.5)

State of Affairs & Operations
As reported in the previous years, the Company suspended commercial production in June, 2012 due to unviable cost economics and continuing
losses. The plant operations continues to remain suspended till the date of this report. Due to which, the Company has suffered the loss for the
financial year 2021-22 before tax amount to Rs. 1666.11 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 3,608.02 Lakhs in the previous year 2020-21. In the present
scenario resumption of plant operations and viability of the Company is largely dependent on availability of raw material from captive sources.
However, we are pleased to inform you that the revamping of the plant is in its final stage and Company is hopefully to initiate the Commercial
Production in the current financial year.

Future Outlook
The Company was allotted Iron Ore Mines by the Central Government and the State Government of Odisha. However, the commencement of
mining operations from the mines requires several approvals, clearances and fulfillment of conditions as specified in the respective documents.
We are pleased to inform that the company has received all approvals and clearances including Stage I Clearance from the Ministry of Environment
and Forest vide Letter dated 21st September, 2016 and Compliance Certificate under the Scheduled Tribes and Other Traditional Dwellers
(Recognition of Forest Rights Act) 2006 vide Letter dated 23rd June, 2016. The Company has also received approval under Section 2 (iii) of the
Forest Conservation Act, 1980 for proceeding to execute the Mining Lease. Thereafter the Company has also deposited Rs. 28.96 Crores towards
the NPV (Net Present Value) over the forest Land for which forest license has been accorded. However, the matter has gone to the Court. The
Company is hopeful of getting favourable judgment for execution of mining lease in the near future
Most recently in May, 2022, an application has been filed before Hon’ble High Court of Odisha for an early disposal of the Company’s Writ
Petition. On May 18, 2022, Hon’ble High Court of Odisha disposed off Company’s application thereby stating that it was not inclined to fix any
early date in this matter. Consequent to which the Company has filed a SLP before the Hon’ble Supreme Court of India for early disposal of our
application.
Also, as second phase of Expansion company has planned to expand operations to Steel Melting Shop (SMS) and TMT segment. Availability of
iron ore from captive mines will permit production at higher capacity and significantly improve profitability of the Company.
Further, Company has restructured its secured borrowings subsequent to the requisite approval of the shareholders of the company vide Extra-
Ordinary General Meeting dated February 26, 2022 as further detailed in the Financial statements along with notes thereon, accompanying
with this report.



2

ORISSA SPONGE IRON & STEEL LIMITED
Transfer to reserves
During the year under review, your Company has not proposed to transfer any amount to any reserve(s).

Dividend
During the year under review, due to absence of profits, your Directors do not recommend payment of any dividend.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report
Pursuant to Regulation 34 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015 (hereinafter
referred as SEBI LODR), Management Discussion and Analysis Report, for the year under review is presented in a separate section forming part
of this Annual Report.

Corporate Governance Report
Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance. We believe in adherence to good corporate practices,
implement policies and guidelines and develop a culture of the best management practices and compliance with the law coupled with the
highest standards of integrity, transparency, accountability and ethics in all business matters to enhance and retain investor trust, long-term
shareholder value and respect minority rights in all our business decisions.
Pursuant to Regulation 34 of SEBI LODR, a separate section of Corporate Practices followed by the Company, together with a certificate from a
Practicing Company Secretary confirming compliance, is presented in a separate section forming part of this Annual Report.

Change in nature of Business, if any.
During the year under review, there is no change in the nature of business of the company.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement
To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them, your Directors make the
following statement in terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013:
a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31.03.2022, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along

with proper explanation relating to material departures , if any;
b) that such accounting policies as mentioned in the financial statements have been selected and applied consistently and judgments and

estimates that are reasonable and prudent are made, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31.03.2022 and of the Profit and Loss of the Company for the year ended on that date;

c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) that the accounts for the financial year ended 31.03.2022 have been prepared on a ‘going concern’ basis;
e) that the proper internal financial controls are in place and such financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively;
f) that the proper system devised by the company to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and such system are

adequate and are operating effectively.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Composition
As on date of this report, your Company’s Board of Directors consist of nine Directors comprising (i) Two Non-Executive Non-Independent
Director which includes one Nominee Director also (ii) Four Non-Executive Independent Directors, (iii) Two Whole-Time-Director; (iv) a Managing
Director.
Mr. Munir Kamal Mohanty and Mr. Dibyendu Kumar Senapati (Nominee Director) are the Non-Executive Non-Independent Directors on your
Board.
Mr. Dheeraj Singh Negi, Mr. Kapoor Chand Garg, Mr. Jitendra Jain and Ms. Ekta Sharma are the Independent Directors in terms of Regulation 16
of the SEBI LODR and Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Mr. Prasanta Kumar Mohanty is the Managing Director on the Board of the Company.
Your Board consists of professionals with diverse functional expertise, industry experience, educational qualifications and gender mix relevant
to fulfilling your Company’s objectives and strategic goals.

Appointment of Directors
During the year under review, based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee, and as
approved by shareholders of the Company, Mr. Ashish Saxena (DIN:07269985) as Whole-Time-Director and Mr. Kapoor Chand Garg (DIN: 03627645)
as an Independent Director were appointed w.e.f. August 02,2021 and November 01,2021, respectively.
Further, during the current financial year and till the date of this report, with a view to strengthen the Board, and based on the recommendations
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of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee, the Board has appointed Mr. Kawal Deep Sahni (DIN: 09597189) w.e.f. May
16, 2022 and Mr. Jitendra Jain (DIN: 06849101) w.e.f. July 06, 2022 as an Additional Directors in the capacity of Whole-Time-Director and
Independent Director of the Company, respectively. Their appointment as Directors was approved and confirmed by the Members of the
Company through Postal Ballot on August 09, 2022.

Resignation of Directors
During the year under review, Mr. Subhash Mishra (DIN: 08728903) has resigned from the designation of Whole-Time-Director of the Company
w.e.f. March 05, 2022.
Also, during the year under review, Mr. Neeraj Kumar (DIN: 08138085) has ceased to be Whole Time Director due to his sudden demise on June
27, 2021.

Retirement by rotation
In terms of the provisions of Section 152 of the Act and the Rules made thereunder and applicable provisions of the Articles of Association of
the Company, Mr. Munir Kumar Mohanty (DIN: 00264239) retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and is
eligible for re-appointment without remuneration.
As per Regulation 36 of the SEBI LODR and Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meetings, as applicable, issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India (SS-2), a brief profile and other relevant details regarding re-appointment of Mr. Munir Kumar Mohanty (DIN: 00264239) are
contained in the Annexure accompanying the explanatory statement to the Notice of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Independent Directors’ Declaration
Your Company has received declarations from all its Independent Directors confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down
under Section 149 of the Act and Regulation 16 of the SEBI LODR. In the opinion of the Board, all the Independent Directors of your Company
fulfill the conditions of independence as specified in the Act and SEBI LODR and are independent of the management and have the integrity,
expertise and experience including the proficiency as required for effectively discharging their roles and responsibilities in directing and guiding
the affairs of the Company.
The Company has received a certificate from M/s Amit K Mangla & Company , Practicing Company Secretaries, confirming that none of the
Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the
SEBI, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other statutory authority.

Board Meetings
During the year under review, your Board of Directors met Five times, in accordance with the provisions of the Act, SEBI LODR and other
statutory provisions. The intervening gap between these meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and/or
relaxations given by MCA and SEBI, due to COVID-19 pandemic.
Details of Board Meetings held and the attendance of Directors are given in the Section titled “Report on Corporate Governance”, which forms
part of this Annual Report.
During the year, separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held on March 15, 2022, without the presence of Non-Independent Directors
and the members of the Company Management.

Committees of the Board
Your Board has established following committees in compliance with the requirements of the Act and SEBI LODR:
(i) Audit Committee,
(ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
(iii) Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee.

Details of composition of the statutory committees, number of meetings held and attendance of Committee Members thereof during the
financial year, are given in the Section titled “Report on Corporate Governance” forming part of this Annual Report.

(iv) All recommendations of the Audit Committee, have been accepted by the Board.

Key Managerial Personnel (‘KMP’)
Pursuant to Section 203 of the Act, the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as on the date of this Report are:
• Mr. Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Managing Director
• Mr. Ashish Saxena and Mr. Kawal Deep Sahni, Whole-Time-Director
• Mr. Chandan Kumar Mishra, Chief-Financial-Officer
• Mr. Darpan Sharma, Company Secretary
With effect from September 06, 2021, Ms. Harpreet Parashar has resigned from the designation of Company Secretary and Compliance officer
of the Company. And in her place Mr. Darpan Sharma was appointed and designated as Company Secretary and Compliance officer of the
Company w.e.f. November 01, 2021.
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Public Deposits
During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public, falling within the ambit of Chapter V of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, therefore, the disclosures required in terms of Rule 8 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, are not required to be given.

Auditors
Statutory Auditors
M/s BDS & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 326264E), the existing Statutory Auditors of the Company, were appointed at the
40th Annual General Meeting of your Company, to hold office for a term of three years up to the conclusion of 43rd Annual General Meeting of
your Company.
The Auditor’s Report on the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March, 2022, which forms part of the Annual Report of
the Company, does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

Secretarial Auditors
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remunerations of Managerial
Personnel) Rule 2014, the Company appointed M/s. Amit K. Mangla & Company, Company Secretaries (Firm Registration No.:S2020HR736700)
to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022.
The Report on Secretarial Audit in Form MR 3 for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 is annexed as Annexure 1 to this Report.

Explanation to the Secretarial Auditors’ Report is annexed as Annexure 2 and forms part of this Report.

Internal Auditors
M/s. MNRS & Associates, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi were appointed as an Internal Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2021-
22. The Internal Auditor’s Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

Cost Auditors
Since the Turnover of the company from its products and services during the immediately preceding financial year is below the threshold limit
prescribed under provision of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, therefore
there is no requirement to conduct audit of the cost records maintained by the Company. Hence, your Company has not appointed Cost Auditor
for the financial year 2021-22.

Reporting of Frauds by Auditors
During the year under review, none of the Auditors have reported any instances of fraud committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees
to the Audit Committee/Board under section 143(12) of the Act. Therefore, details in terms of Section 134(3) (ca) of the Act is not applicable

Share Capital
As on date of this report the share capital of the Company is as follows:
• The Authorised share Capital of the Company is Rs. 250,00,00,000 (Rupees Two Hundred and Fifty Crores only) divided into 20,00,00,000

(Twenty Crores) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and 5,00,00,000 (Five Crores) preference shares of Rs. 10/- each.
• The paid-up Share Capital of the Company stood at Rs. 49,79,00,000 (Rupees Forty Nine Crores Seventy Nine Lakhs only) divided into

2,97,90,000 (Two Crores Ninety Seven Lakhs Ninety Thousand) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and 2,00,00,000 (Two Crores) preference
shares of Rs. 10/- each.

During the year, the company has not issued any share capital with differential voting rights, sweat equity or ESOP nor provided any money to
the employees or trusts for purchase of its own shares.

Material Changes and Commitments
Except as disclosed in this report, there are no material changes or commitments have occurred between the end of the financial year to which
the financial statements relate and the date of this report, affecting the financial position of the Company.

Annual Evaluation of Board and Directors
The Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC) of the Board reassessed the framework, methodology and criteria for evaluating the
performance of the Board as a whole, including Board committee(s), as well as performance of each director(s) and confirms that the existing
evaluation parameters are in compliance with the requisite provisions on Board evaluation. The existing parameters includes effectiveness of
the Board and its committees, decision making process, Directors’/ members’ participation, governance, independence, quality and content of
agenda papers, team work, frequency of meetings, discussions at meetings, corporate culture, contribution and management of conflict of
interest. Basis these parameters the NRC had reviewed at length the performance of each director individually and expressed satisfaction on the
process of evaluation and the performance of each Director. The performance evaluation of the Board as a whole and its committees, namely,
Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, as well as the performance of each
director individually was carried out by the Board of Directors. The performance evaluation of the Non-Independent Directors and the Board of
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Directors, as a whole was carried out by the Independent Directors in their meeting held on March 15, 2022. The Directors expressed their
satisfaction with the evaluation process.
Also the Managing Director of the Company, on a periodic basis, has had one-to-one discussion with the directors for their views on the
functioning of the Board and the Company, including discussions on level of engagement and contribution, independence of judgment,
safeguarding the interest of the Company and its minority shareholders and implementation of the suggestions offered by Directors either
individually or collectively during different board/ committee meetings.

Policy on Appointment of Director and their Remuneration
Your Company has formulated a Remuneration Policy governing the appointment and remuneration of Directors, KMP, Senior Management and
other employees. The Remuneration Policy of the Company provides a performance driven and market-oriented framework to ensure that the
Company attracts, retains and motivates high quality executives who can achieve the Company’s goals, while aligning the interests of employees,
shareholders and others.Further, the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company.. The terms of reference of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee includes formulation of criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of Directors.
The Remuneration Policy is briefly stated in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual Report and is also available at the
website of the Company, at web-link: http://orissasponge.com/docs/Policies3.pdf

Board Diversity
Adequate diversity on the Board is essential to meet the challenges of business globalisation, rapid deployment of technology, greater social
responsibility, increasing emphasis on corporate governance and enhanced need for risk management. The Board enables efficient functioning
through differences in perspective and skill and fosters differentiated thought processes at the back of varied industrial and management
expertise, gender, knowledge and geographical backgrounds. The Board recognises the importance of a diverse composition and has adopted a
Broad Diversity Policy to reap the benefits of a broader experience in decision making.. The policy is available at the website of the Company at
http://orissasponge.com/docs/Policies3.pdf

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo, is as under:
a. Conservation of Energy:

Ever since the plant operations of your Company has been shut since 2012, there has been no substantial energy consumption towards its
business operations. Having said that the said plant is in its final stage of revamping and will soon be operative. Further, as responsible
corporate citizen, environmental and social considerations have always been key factors in the operations of your Company, therefore
Company is taking all possible measures to conserve the energy.
The Company has been able to reduce energy consumption by using star rated appliances wherever possible. The Company continues to
explore collaboration with contractors/partners that ensure conservation of energy and resources. The Company continuously aims to
reduce the impact on environment by optimizing the usage of various resources. The Company will explore solar energy, as alternate
source of energy, to meet the energy demands, wherever possible.

b. Technology absorption:
For revamping the manufacturing plant and for subsequent business operations, the Company has implemented / shall implement best of
the class applications to manage and automate its business processes to achieve higher efficiency, data integrity and data security.
The Company is investing in cutting edge technologies to upgrade its infrastructure set up and innovative technical solutions for the
purpose of revamping its plant and to initiate its commercial production. The Company has implemented best of the available applications
to manage and automate its business processes to achieve higher efficiency, data integrity and data security. The Company’s investment in
technology has reduced operational cost and development of new business opportunities.
No technology was imported by the Company during the last three financial years including financial year 2021-22.

c. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
During the year under review, your Company had no foreign exchange earnings and outgo. However, during the year under review, the
Company has received an amount of USD 69,99,833 as an advance against export agreement.

Policy on Corporate Social Responsibility
The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company. However, the internal CSR Policy encompasses the
Company’s philosophy for giving back to the society as a corporate citizen.

Internal Control System and their Adequacy
The Company has adequate system of internal controls to safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized use or disposition of its assets; it also
covers areas like financial reporting, fraud control, compliance with applicable laws and regulations etc. Regular internal audits are conducted
to check and to ensure that responsibilities are discharged effectively. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to
the Management. The Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for proper maintaining of the books of accounts and
reporting financial statements. The internal auditor of the company checks and verifies the internal control and monitors them in accordance
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with policy adopted by the company. The Company continues to ensure proper and adequate systems and procedures commensurate with its
size and nature of its business.

Vigil Mechanism
The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of its business operations. To maintain these
standards, the Company has implemented the Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy (‘’the Policy’’), to provide an avenue for employees to
report matters without the risk of subsequent victimization, discrimination or disadvantage. The Policy applies to all employees working for the
Company. Pursuant to the Policy, the whistle blowers can raise concerns relating to matters such as breach of Company’s Code of Conduct,
fraud, bribery, corruption, employee misconduct, illegality, misappropriation of Company’s funds/assets etc. The Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle
Blower Policy is available on the website of the company at http://orissasponge.com/docs/Policies3.pdf

Related Party Transactions
The policy on materiality of and dealing with related party transaction as approved by the Board is available on the website of the Company at
http://orissasponge.com/docs/Policies3.pdf
All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year 2021-22, were on an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course
of business. There were no material related party transactions made by the company during the year that required shareholders’ approval
under Section 188 of the Act. All related party transactions are reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee and are in accordance with the
Policy on dealing with and Materiality of Related Party Transactions, formulated by the Company.
The details of the transactions with related parties during the financial year 2021-22 are provided in the accompanying financial statements.
The details of the transactions with related parties during the financial year 2021-22 are provided in the accompanying financial statements.
Please note that the Company has not entered in any related party transaction during the Financial Year therefore there is no requirement to
provide details in Form AOC-2 pursuant to Section 134 (3) (h) of the Act read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Loans, Guarantees and Investments
During the FY 2021-22, in terms of the provisions of Section 186(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company did not make any investments
through more than two layers of investment companies. The Company’s investment/loans/guarantees during FY 2021-22 were in compliance
with the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, particulars of which are captured in financial statements of the Company,
forming part of this Annual Report.

Risk Management
The Company has a robust Business Risk Management framework to identify and evaluate business risks and opportunities. This framework
seeks to create transparency, minimize adverse impact on its business objectives and enhance its competitive advantage. It defines the risk
management approach across the Company at various levels including the documentation and reporting. At present, the Company has not
identified any element of risk which may threaten its existence.

Complaints Relating to Sexual Harassment
The Company has zero tolerance towards harassment at the workplace and has complied with the provisions and constituted an Internal
Complaints Committee and also adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder.
During the financial year 2021-22, no case of sexual harassment was reported.

Transfer of unpaid and unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF)
The company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore, no funds were required to be transferred
to Investor Education and Protection Fund.

Secretarial Standards of ICSI
The Company is in compliance with the applicable Secretarial Standards as issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India on Meetings
of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2).

Annual Return
Pursuant to sub-section 3(a) of Section 134 and sub-section (3) of Section 92 of the Act, a copy of the Annual Return of the Company as on 31
March 2022 is placed on the website of the Company and the same is available on the website of the Company at www.orissasponge.com

Subsidiary, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies as on 31.03.2022.

CEO & CFO Certification
As required under Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule II to SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, the Managing Director and the Chief
Financial Officer have provided Compliance Certificate to the Board of Directors.
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Policy on Determining Material Subsidiaries
During the year under review, since the Company has no subsidiary, the requirement of Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Part C (10) (e) of
SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, is not applicable to the Company.

Listing with Stock Exchanges
The Company has been subjected to the consequences of SEBI (Delisting) Regulations, 2009 as the listed equity shares of Bilati (Orissa) Limited,
which was promoted by the Company was compulsorily de-listed vide Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) pursuant to the aforesaid provisions. As a
result, the company could not pursue it’s “in principle approval” for revocation of suspension from trading on its shares. As a consequence, BSE
proceeded to initiate action for compulsory delisting under the provisions of SEBI (Delisting) Regulations, 2009. In fact a public announcement
was also made by BSE in leading newspapers on 08.06.2019. However the whole matter of delisting has been put on hold by BSE following the
instructions from SEBI, having regard to the shareholding in the company by Industrial Promotion and Investment Corporation of Orissa Limited,
being a Government Company, which was informed to the Company vide letter dated 14.01.2020.
The annual listing fees have been paid to the Stock Exchanges up to 2019-20 where the Company’s shares are listed. However the annual listing
for 2021-22 has not been paid in view of the action initiated by BSE for delisting of shares. Your Company’s application to National Stock
Exchange (NSE) for listing and Calcutta Stock Exchanges for de-listing is pending before the respective Exchanges.

Particulars of Employees
Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, disclosures on Managerial Remuneration are provided in Annexure- 3, forming part of this Report.
In terms of the provisions of Section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the said rules, the Board’s Report is being sent to all the
shareholders of the Company excluding the annexure on the names and other particulars of employees, required in accordance with Rule 5(2) of
said rules, which is available for inspection by the members, subject to their specific written request, in advance, to the Company Secretary.
The inspection is to be carried out at the Company’s Registered Office during business hours on working days of the Company up to date of ensuing
Annual General Meeting.

Significant and Material Orders Passed by the Regulators/Courts/Tribunals
The Regional Provident Fund Commissioner, Keonjhar has initiated case against Company demanding Rs. 1099.12 Lakhs (which is inclusive of
principal amount of Rs. 970.81 Lacs) u/s 7Q, 14B, & 7A of the Employee Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provision Act, 1952. During the year
under review, this case has sub-judice by the Hon’ble High Court of Odisha and vide the order dated September 20, 2021, as an interim measure it
has been directed for the re-assessment of the pending Provident Fund dues.

Acknowledgement
Your Directors place on record their sincere appreciation and gratitude for the assistance and generous support extended by all Government
authorities, Financial Institutions, Banks, Customers and Vendors during the year under review. Your Directors wish to express their immense
appreciation for the devotion, commitment and contribution shown by the employees of the company while discharging their duties.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Kawal Deep Sahni Prasanta Kumar Mohanty
Place: New Delhi Whole-time Director Managing Director
Dated: 01.09.2022 DIN: 09597189 DIN: 00238329
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Annexure-1

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Orissa Sponge Iron and Steel Limited
OSIL House, Gangadhar Meher Marg,
KIITI, Bhubaneswar – 751024

I, Amit Kumar Mangla, Proprietor of M/s. Amit K. Mangla & Co., Company Secretaries have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of
applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Orissa Sponge Iron and Steel Limited (hereinafter called “the
Company”). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/
statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company
and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I
hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to
the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year
ended on 31st March, 2022 and made available to me, according to the provisions of:
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made there under (as amended from time to time) subject to the following observations:

(a) The Composition of Audit Committee was reduced from the minimum required number as per the LODR regulations due to sudden
demise of Mr. Neeraj Kumar, member of the Committee on 27th June, 2021.However Board of Directors at their meeting held on
24th August, 2021 re-constituted the Audit Committee to comply with the regulations.

(b) The Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee was reduced from the minimum required number as per the LODR
regulations due to sudden demise of Mr. Neeraj Kumar, member of the Committee on 27th June, 2021. However, Board of Directors
at their meeting held on 24th August, 2021 re-constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee to comply with the
regulations.

(c) The Loan facility as availed against the Charge Id 100323133 and 100225183 has been settled with the Lender during FY 2020-21
for which the Company is yet to receive the Letter for Satisfaction of Charge from the Lender therefore Form CHG-4 is yet to be
filed.

(d) The creation of charge against the further loan facility as availed by the Company from further lenders as described in the Financials
of the Company is subsequent to the satisfaction of Charge Id 100323133 and 100225183. Therefore, the e-Form CHG-1 for creation
of charge against further loan facility is yet to be filed by the Company.

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under (as amended from time to time):
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under (as amended from time to time)
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment,

Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings (as amended from time to time): - Not applicable to the Company
during the audit period

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): -
a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011(as amended from

time to time):
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (as amended from time to time)
c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (as amended from time

to time)
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme, Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and

(Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (as amended from time to time): Not applicable to the Company during the
audit period.

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) (Amendment) Regulations, 2013 (as amended from
time to time)-Not applicable to the Company during the audit period.
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f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies
Act and dealing with client (as amended from time to time).

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (as amended from time to time):
h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018(as amended from time to time) - Not applicable

to the Company during the audit period.
i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015: Since the company’s

Compulsory delisting has been put on hold by the BSE as Industrial Promotion & Investment Corporation of Odisha Limited (“IPICOL”),
a government organization, being the promoter of the company, there is ambiguity in the status of the delisting, therefore the
company has not done any Listing Compliances under SEBI (LODR) Regulations.

j) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018
(vi) I further report that after considering the compliance system prevailing in the Company, and after carrying out test checks of the relevant

records and documents maintained by the Company, it has complied with the following laws that are applicable specifically to the Company:
(a) Factories Act, 1948
(b) Employees Provident Fund and (Misc. Provisions) Act, 1952
(c) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972
(d) Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970
(e) Industrial Disputes Act, 1947
(f) Minimum Wages Act, 1948
(g) Payment of Bonus Act, 1965
(h) Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946
(i) Trade Union Act, 1926
(j) Workmen Compensation Act, 1923
(k) Industries (Development & amp; Regulation) Act, 1951
(l) Employees State Insurance Act, 1948
(m) Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016;
(n) Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest (SARFAESI) Act, 2002; and all other Labour

Laws, Rules and Regulations applicable to the company.
I further report that following cases/investigations/enquiries are pending / initiated against the company under various applicable acts:
The Regional Provident Fund Commissioner, Keonjhar has initiated case against Company demanding Rs. 1099.12 Lakhs (which is inclusive
of principal amount of Rs. 970.81 Lacs) u/s 7Q, 14B, & 7A of the Employee Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provision Act, 1952. During the
year under review, this case has sub-judice by the Hon’ble High Court of Odisha and vide the order dated September 20, 2021, as an interim
measure it has been directed for the re-assessment of the pending Provident Fund dues.
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standard- 1 (Meetings of Board of Directors) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(ii) Secretarial Standard- 2 (General Meetings) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India
During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.
mentioned above.

I, further report that:
Compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct and Indirect Tax laws by the Company has not been reviewed in this Audit and the same
has been subject to review by the Statutory Auditors and others designated professionals.
Based on the information provided by the Company, its officers and authorized representatives during the conduct of the audit, in my opinion,
adequate systems and processes and control mechanism exist in the Company to monitor and ensure compliance of provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I, further report that:
The Board has an optimal mix of Executive and Non-Executive Directors, comprising Independent Directors but the same is not in line with
the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the SEBI Listing Regulations. However, company has appointed Independent
Directors in the current financial year 2022-23 to make the composition in line with Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the SEBI Listing
Regulations. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.
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The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors and Women
Director. Adequate notices were given to all the Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at
least seven days in advance/shorter notice and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
All decisions at the Board Meetings and Committee Meetings were carried out as recorded in the Minutes of the Board of Directors or Committee
of the Board, as the case may be.

We further report that:
There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A and forms an integral part of this Report.

M/s. Amit K Mangla & Company
Company Secretaries

Amit Kumar Mangla
Proprietor

COP. No. 23164, M.No.: F11450
Date: 24.08.2022 PEER REVIEW FIRM: 1518/2021
Place: Faridabad UDIN: F011450D000838311

Annexure-A

To,
The Members,
Orissa Sponge Iron and Steel Limited
OSIL House, Gangadhar Meher Marg,
KIITI, Bhubaneswar – 751024

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on

these secretarial records based on our audit.
2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the Secretarial

records. The verification was done on test check basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the
process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis of our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.
4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening

of events.
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of management.

Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test check basis.
6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which

the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

M/s. Amit K Mangla & Company
Company Secretaries

Amit Kumar Mangla
Proprietor

COP. No. 23164, M.No.: F11450
Date: 24.08.2022 PEER REVIEW FIRM: 1518/2021
Place: Faridabad UDIN: F011450D000838311
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Annexure-2
Explanation to the Auditors’ Report and Secretarial Auditors’ Report pursuant to Section 134 (3) (f) of the Companies Act, 2013

(1) Explanation to Statutory Auditor’s Report
a) Reference to Annexure A to the Audit Report vide Para vii (a) & (b), and Para IX your Directors submit that due to shut down of plant

operations since 2012 and in the absence of regular flow of funds, fund situation continues to be critical. Consequently there are no
material disputed dues on account of Sales Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise duty, Value Added Tax, Goods and Service Tax and any
other statutory dues that have not been deposited with appropriate authorities on account of any dispute except the followings:

Period to which the amount relates Amount Period to which the Forum where disputes is pending
(Rs. in Lakhs) Amount relates

Provident Fund & Pension Fund 1099.12 2007-08 to 2018-19 Regional Provident Fund Commissioner,
Keonjhar, Orissa High court & Tribunal

Central Sales Tax 5243.05 1996-97 to 2012-13 Various Authorities
Orissa Sales Tax & VAT 1619.55 1996-97 to 2011-12 Various Authorities

b) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of Loans and borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon on any dues to any
lender except Rs. 49,79,097.00/- towards the interest for Jan 22 to March 22 was not paid on due date. The delay in services of loan
has happened because of delay in commissioning of the plant and the said dues will be cleared as soon as the plant starts operations
in 22-23.

c) There are no other observation or adverse remarks in the Auditors’ Report which require any clarification/explanation in the Directors
Report. The Notes on Accounts forming part of the financial statements are self-explanatory and needs no further explanation.

(2) Explanation to Secretarial Auditor’s Report
a) Reference to para (i)(a) of the Report, your Directors submit that the Composition of Audit Committee was reduced from the

minimum required number as per the LODR regulations due to sudden demise of Mr. Neeraj Kumar, member of the Committee on
27th June, 2021. However, Board of Directors at their meeting held on 24th August, 2021 re-constituted the Audit Committee to
comply with the regulations.

b) Reference to para (i)(b) of the Report, your Directors submit that the Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee was
reduced from the minimum required number as per the LODR regulations due to sudden demise of Mr. Neeraj Kumar, member of the
Committee on 27th June, 2021.  However, Board of Directors at their meeting held on 24th August, 2021 re-constituted the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee to comply with the regulations.

c) Reference to para (i)(c) of the Report, your Directors submit that the Loan facility as availed against the Charge Id 100323133 and
100225183 has been settled with the Lender during FY 2020-21 and for which the Company is yet to receive the Letter for Satisfaction
of Charge from the Lender for filing Form CHG-4. The Company is continuously following up with the Lender and anticipating to get
the No objection Certificate from the Lender in the near future.

d) Reference to para (i)(d) of the Report, your Directors submit that the creation of charge against the further loan facility as availed by
the Company from other lenders as described in the Financials of the Company is subsequent to the satisfaction of Charge Id 100323133
and 100225183. Therefore, once the Company gets the no-objection certificate from the lender as mentioned in the para c referred
above, the Company will file the e-Form CHG-1 for creation of charge against the same.

e) Reference to para (v)(i) of the Report, your Directors submit that, due to the fact that company’s Compulsory delisting has been put
on hold by BSE as Industrial Promotion & Investment Corporation of Odisha Limited (“IPICOL”) a government organization, being the
promoter of the Company, hence, there is ambiguity in the status of the delisting, therefore the company has not done any Listing
Compliances under Securities and Exchange board of India(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015.

f) Reference to para (vi) of the Report, your Directors submit that, the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner, Keonjhar has initiated
case against Company demanding Rs. 1099.12 Lakhs (which is inclusive of principal amount of Rs. 970.81 Lacs) u/s 7Q, 14B, & 7A of
the Employee Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provision Act, 1952. During the year under review, this case is sub-judice by the
Hon’ble High Court of Odisha and vide the order dated September 20, 2021, as an interim measure it has been directed for the re-
assessment of the pending Provident Fund dues.

g) Other than the above observations of the Auditors in their Report which have been specifically addressed, no explanation is given on
other observations as all of them comprise of statement of facts.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Kawal Deep Sahni Prasanta Kumar Mohanty
Place: New Delhi Whole-time Director Managing Director
Dated: 01.09.2022 DIN: 09597189 DIN: 00238329
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Annexure-3

DISCLOSURES ON MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION
Details of remuneration as required under Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
are as under –

(i) the ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the financial year:

Name of Director Ratio
Subhash Mishra* 2.03
Ashish Saxena 0.36

*Resigned w.e.f. March 05, 2022

(ii) the percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager,
if any, in the financial year: N.A.

(iii) the percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: N.A.

(iv) the number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: 19 permanent employees

(v) average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its
comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: N.A.

(vi) the key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the directors: N.A.

(vii) affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company: It is hereby affirmed that the aforesaid remuneration
paid by the Company, is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees of the Company.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
i. Industry structure and developments:

India’s sponge iron production in the just-concluded financial year (2021-22) was recorded at 37.55 million tonnes (mnt). Production
volumes rose by 9% compared to 34.59 mnt seen in the previous Financial Year (2020-21). Out of total sponge iron production, the share
of pellet-based DRI (P-DRI) was roughly 65%, while the rest was produced from iron ore lump. Sponge iron production in the financial year
ending March 2022 rose due to higher crude steel production. India’s crude steel production stood at 118 mnt in financial year 2021-22
compared with around 102 mnt in the previous financial year. The COVID-19 pandemic and the subsequent lockdowns in 2020 severely
impacted sponge iron production in FY’21. Therefore, sponge iron output increased on the low base of FY’21. India’s annual sponge iron
production capacity is currently assessed at 59-60 mnt. About 20 mnt of capacity expansion proposals have received government approvals
in the form of environment clearance (EC) and consent to establish (CTE) between January 2021 and March 2022. These projects are
expected to be completed in the next three-four years. India’s sponge iron production is expected to increase to around 40 mnt in the
financial year 2022-23. In the long-term, production is expected to reach 45 mnt by financial year 2024-25 in line with increasing crude
steel capacities.
The Company operates coal based Sponge Iron Plant (250,000 TPY), Waste Energy Recovery based Power Plants (36 MW) and a Billet
making Plant (100,000 TPY). Growth in this sector of the industry has slowed down for the last couple of years due to weak demand but
gradually undergoing a transformation for the better. Sponge Iron is one of the sources of metallic used for steel making. For better
capacity utilization and for desired quality of Sponge Iron it is important to use the right qualities of raw materials i.e. iron ore and coal.
Performance of Waste Energy Recovery based Power Plant depends on capacity utilization of the Sponge Iron Plants. Surplus power is sold
generating revenue.

ii. Opportunities and threats:
Opportunities:
The Company was allotted Iron Ore Mines by the Central Government and the State Government of Odisha. Commencement of mining
operations from the mines requires several approvals, clearances and fulfilment of conditions as specified in the respective documents.
The Company has received all approvals and clearances including Stage I Clearance from the Ministry of Environment and Forest vide Letter
dated 21st September, 2016 and Compliance Certificate under the Scheduled Tribes and Other Traditional Dwellers (Recognition of Forest
Rights Act) 2006 vide Letter dated 23rd June, 2016. The Company has also received approval under Section 2 (iii) of the Forest Conservation
Act, 1980 for proceeding to execute the Mining Lease. Thereafter the Company has also deposited Rs. 28.96 Crores towards the NPV (Net
Present Value) over the forest Land for which forest license has been accorded. However, the matter has gone to the Court. The Company
is hopeful of getting favourable judgement for execution of mining lease in the near future.
Most recently in May, 2022, an application has been filed before Hon’ble High Court of Odisha for an early disposal of the Company’s Writ
Petition. On May 18, 2022, Hon’ble High Court of Odisha disposed off Company’s application thereby stating that it was not inclined to fix
any early date in this matter. Consequent to which the Company has filed a SLP in the Hon’ble Supreme Court of India for early disposal of
our application.

Threats:
Cost of iron ore and coal i.e. the basic raw material has a direct impact on the profitability. Iron Ore price of the required grade has become
un-remunerative and availability has suffered to a great extent due to various restrictions imposed by the authorities. Coal India’s New Coal
Distribution Policy has disrupted coal linkages forcing producers to procure more e-auction coal and use imported coal. Coal India has also
increased the price of coal substantially. The situation is expected to change for the better in the near future.

iii. Segment-wise or product-wise performance:
The Company’s business activities falls within a single primary business segment viz. “Iron & Steel” in accordance with the Accounting
Standard 17. Since June 2012, the plant has been shut down due to various difficulties.
Company is incurring expenditure on account of repairing, revamping, upgrading, and overhauling of the Existing two Number DRI Kiln and
captive power plants of 12 MW and 24 MW capacity. Company is revamping, overhauling of existing Plant and Machinery. The Company is
pleased to inform that now the revamping of Company’s manufacturing plant is almost over and tentatively the commercial production
will start anytime soon within the current financial year i.e. 2022-23.
During the year production of sponge iron, steel billets and power was Nil (Last year Nil) as the Plant as a whole was shut down. During the
year the Company has purchased electricity 1345152 (last year 315480 units) from NESCO amounting to Rs. 98.14 lakhs (last year Rs. 31.18
lakhs).

iv. Outlook:
Company’s goal is to first do all that is necessary to obtain mining clearances so that mining operations from captive mines could commence
as soon as possible. On achieving this goal efforts would be made to set up the project for production of 1 million tonne of steel.
In the first phase of expansion, we have also planned to expand operations of the plant from DRI to steel melting shop (SMS). Further, as a
second phase expansion, we have planned to expand operations from SMS to TMT segment.
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v. Risks and concerns:

Sponge Iron industry is compelled to operate where basic raw material prices i.e. iron ore and coal are dictated. This totally shatters the
cost effectiveness and the industry operates under a razor thin margin or with no or negative margin. Price of sponge iron is sensitive to
demand supply position of steel scrap and selling prices of products.
Contingent liabilities have been disclosed under Note No.39 of Notes on Financial Statements.

vi. Internal control system and its adequacy:
The Company has an adequate system of Internal Control commensurate with its size and nature of operations. It provides reasonable
controls that all assets are safeguarded; transactions are authorized, recorded and reported properly. Internal Auditors, a firm of Chartered
Accountants, conduct audit on various activities of the Company and reports to the Audit Committee constituted by the Board which
Committee meets regularly and reviews audit issues and follows up implementation of corrective actions.

vii. Discussions on financial performance with respect to operational performance:
Due to continuing shut down of plant operations since June 2012, the Company suffered loss of Rs. 1666.11 lakhs before tax for the year
under review (last year Rs. 3608.02 lakhs). Total income stood at Rs. 244.65 lakhs (last year Rs. 108.51 lakhs). Earnings in foreign exchange
on sale of technology amounted to Rs. Nil (last year Rs.Nil). Loss after considering deferred tax this year amounted to Rs. 1666.11 lakhs as
compared to Rs. 3608.02 lakhs last year. There was neither any production nor sale of power during the year as well as the previous year.

viii. Material developments in Human Resources / Industrial Relations front including number of people employed:
The Company firmly believes that its employees are the key to driving performance and developing competitive advantage. The emphasis
has been on proper recruitment of talent and empowerment while devoting resources for their continuous development. The Company
takes pride in the commitment, competence and dedication shown by its employees in all areas of business. Industrial relations in the
organization continued to be cordial during the year under review. As on March 31, 2022, the Company had a strong team of 19 employees,
who are aligned and dedicated towards the Company’s goals.

ix. Significant Changes in Key Financial Ratios and Change in Return on Networth
In compliance with the requirements of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended, the details of significant changes (i.e. change of 25% or more as compared to the immediately previous financial year) in key
financial ratios, along with other key financial ratios and changes in Return on Networth of the Company (on standalone basis) including
detailed explanations therefor are as under:

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Current Ratio 0.20 0.03
Debt-Equity Ratio (10.03) (16.27)
Debt Service Coverage Ratio (0.02) (0.04)
Return on Equity Ratio 71.67% 558.14%
Return on Capital Employed -3.83% -8.49%

Company is in the process of revamping the closed plant for last three years. During the year under consideration, the revenue of the
Company is zero. There have been several write offs in the books due to damaged capital assets, inventory, bad debts etc. Net Worth has
been eroded to reach the negative levels. In such a scenario the above ratios are not comparable. Turnover related ratios are also not
applicable.
Change in Return on Networth:
During the FY 2021-22 and FY 2020-21, the Company has incurred losses and hence return on networth is negative in both the years.

x. Cautionary Statement:
The Management Discussions and Analysis describing Industry Structure, Developments, Opportunities, Threats etc. aims at a forward
looking approach based on present applicable Laws & Regulations. Actual Results may differ from such expectations, projections etc.
whether expressed or implied. Important factors that can influence and can make a difference in Company’s operations include effect of
demand and supply leading to price differentials in both domestic and international markets, changes in the regulations, tax laws and other
statutes and other factors like infrastructure facilities, natural calamities etc. over which the Company do not have a direct control.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
1. PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company believes in good Corporate Governance which emerges from the application of best and sound business practices which
ensure that the company operates within the regulatory framework. The practice of responsible governance has enabled it to achieve
sustainable growth, while meeting the aspirations of its stakeholders and fulfilling societal expectations. Key elements in corporate
governance are establishment of internal controls and high standards of accounting fidelity, product and service quality.
This report is prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Listing Regulations [Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] and the report contains the details of Corporate Governance systems, procedures and
processes being followed at Orissa Sponge Iron and Steel Limited (“the Company”).

2. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (“BOARD”)
A. Composition of the Board

The Board of the Company has been constituted in conformity with the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and
Rules made thereunder and SEBI LODR. The Board has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors who have
considerable expertise in their respective fields including competencies required in context of Company’s businesses. The composition
and size of the Board is reviewed periodically to ensure that the Board is a wholesome blend of Directors with complementary skill-
sets. The Board of Directors have ultimate responsibility for the management, general affairs, direction, performance and long-term
success of business as a whole.
As on March 31, 2022, your Company’s Board comprised of 7 (seven) directors consisting of 1 (one) Promoter Managing Director, 1
(one) Promoter Non-Executive Director, 1 (one) Nominee Director, 1 (one) Executive-Non Independent Directors and 3 (Three) Non-
Executive Independent Directors including a Woman Director. Except Mr. Prasanta Kumar Mohanty and Mr. Munir Kamal Mohanty,
none of the Director is related to any other Director on the Board.
The details of Directors, directorship in other listed companies, number of Directorship held by them in other companies and also the
number of memberships and chairmanships on various Board Committees, as on March 31, 2022:

S. Name of the Director Category of Director No. of Directorship in No. of Memberships/
No. Directorship other Listed Chairmanships in the Board

in other Companies Committees of various
Companies* & Category of companies**

(including other Directorship
listed Companies)

Membership Chairmanship
1 Mr. Prasanta Kumar Mohanty Managing Director & Executive 5 N.A. - -

Chairperson- Promoter
2 Mr. Munir Kamal Mohanty Non-Executive 5 N.A. - -
3 Mr. Ashish Saxena Executive Director N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
4 Mr. Dibyendu Kumar Senapati Non-Executive Nominee Director N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
5 Mr. Dheeraj Singh Negi Non-Executive Independent Director N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
6 Ms. Ekta Sharma Non-Executive Independent Director N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
7 Mr. Kapoor Chand Garg Non-Executive Independent Director N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

* Excludes Directorship in Orissa Sponge Iron & Steel Limited and other private companies, foreign Companies, Companies incorporated
under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and alternate directorship.
** Only memberships of the Audit Committee / Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee in various public limited companies and
chairmanship of the Audit Committee / Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee in various equity listed limited companies, excluding
this listed company are considered, as per Regulation 26 of the SEBI LODR.
The Board of Directors of the Company do hereby confirm that all the present Independent Directors of the Company fulfill the
conditions specified in the SEBI LODR and are Independent of the management.
During the year 2021-22, Mr. Neeraj Kumar ceased from designation of Whole-Time-Director w.e.f. June 27, 2021, due to his unfortunate
demise and Mr. Subhash Mishra has resigned from the designation of Whole-Time-Director w.e.f. March 05, 2022, due to his ill health.
The Board of Directors of the Company had accepted all recommendations of committees of the Board which are mandatorily required,
during the financial year 2021-22.
None of the Non-Executive Directors held any equity share and/or convertible security of the Company during the financial year
ended March 31, 2022.
The Company has familiarization programme for Independent Directors with regard to their roles, responsibilities in the Company,
nature of the industry in which the Company operates, the business model of the Company etc. The familiarization programmes along
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with details of the same imparted to the Independent Directors during the year are available on the website of the Company, at
www.orissasponge.com

Matrix setting out the skills/expertise/competence required in the context of its business for it to function effectively and those
actually available with the Board as on March 31, 2022:

Skill and its description Dr. P.K. Mr. Munir Mr. D.S Negi Mr. D.K Mrs. Ekta Mr. Ashish Mr. Kapoor
Mohanty Mohanty Senapati Sharma Saxena Chand Garg

Strategy and planning Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Ability to think strategically; identify and critically assess
strategic opportunities and threats. Develop effective
strategies in the context of the strategic objectives of the
Company.
Risk and Compliance Yes Yes Yes Yes - Yes Yes
Ability to identify key risks to the Company in a wide range
of areas including legal and regulatory compliance.
Financial Management and Accounting Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Comprehensive understanding of financial accounting,
reporting and controls and analysis.
Sales, Marketing & Brand building Yes Yes Yes - Yes - -
Experience in developing strategies to grow sales and
market share, build brand awareness and equity.
Board service and Governance Yes Yes - Yes Yes Yes Yes
Service on a public company board to develop insights
about maintaining board and management accountability,
protecting shareholders interest.
Knowledge and expertise of Trade and economic policies Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Possessing knowledge and expertise of various trade and
economic policies, ability to analyse their impact on the
business of the Company and devise revised strategies.

B. Details of Board Meetings and the last Annual General Meeting (AGM) and attendance record of Directors thereat
The Board meetings of the Company are held in a highly professional manner, after giving proper notice, Board papers, agenda and
other explanatory notes/relevant information to each of the directors of the Company, well in advance.
Senior management including the CFO and concerned senior management personnel are generally invited to attend the board meetings
so as to provide additional inputs on the items being discussed by the Board. At the board meetings, Executive Directors and senior
management explain the Board members on various matters including the financial results, operations related issues etc.
During the financial year 2021-22, the Board met 5 (Five) times. The dates of the meetings were May 26, 2021, August 02, 2021,
August 24, 2021, November 01, 2021 and January 31, 2022.
During the year, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held on March 15, 2022 without the attendance of non-
independent directors and the members of the management. All Independent Directors attended the said meeting. At the meeting,
the independent directors assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of the flow of information between the Company’s management
and the board.
The last Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company was held on November 27, 2021.
Attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings held during the FY 2021-22 and at the last Annual General Meeting are as under:

S. No. Name of the Directors No. of meetings No. of Board Attendance at
held during Meeting the last AGM

the year attended
1 Mr. Prasanta Kumar Mohanty# 5 1 Yes
2 Mr. Munir Kamal Mohanty## 5 2 Yes
3 Mr. Dheeraj Singh Negi 5 5 Yes
4 Mr. Dibyendu Kumar Senapati### 5 4 Yes
5 Mr. Kapoor Chand Garg^ 2 2 Yes
6 Mr. Ashish Saxena^^ 3 3 Yes
7 Ms. Ekta Sharma 5 5 Yes
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S. No. Name of the Directors No. of meetings No. of Board Attendance at
held during Meeting the last AGM

the year attended
8 Mr. Subhash Mishra#### 5 4 Yes
9 Mr. Neeraj Kumar^^^ 1 1 NA

# Mr. Prasanta Kumar Mohanty could not attend the meeting dated 02.08.2021, 24.08.2021, 01.11.2021 and 31.01.2022, due to prior
commitment.
## Mr. Munir Kamal Mohanty could not attend the meeting dated 02.08.2021, 24.08.2021 and 01.11.2021, due to prior commitment.
### Mr. Dibyendu Kumar Senapati could not attend the meeting dated 31.01.2022, due to prior commitment.
#### Mr. Subhash Mishra could not attend the meeting dated 26.05.2021, due to prior commitment.
^Mr. Kapoor Chand Garg appointed as an Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. November 01, 2021.
^^ Mr. Ashish Saxena appointed as Whole-Time-Director of the Company w.e.f. August 02, 2021.
^^^ Mr. Neeraj Kumar ceased to be Whole-Time Director w.e.f. June 27, 2021, due to his unfortunate demise.

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
The Board Committees play a crucial role in the governance structure of the Company and have been constituted to deal with specific
areas / activities as mandated by applicable regulation; which concern the Company and need a closer review. The Board Committees are
set up under the formal approval of the Board to carry out clearly defined roles which are considered to be performed by Members of the
Board, as a part of good governance practice. The minutes of the meeting of all Committees are placed before the Board for review. The
Board Committees can request special invitees to join the meeting, as appropriate. During the year, all recommendations of the Committees
of the Board which were mandatorily required have been accepted by the Board.
The Board has established the following statutory and non-statutory Committees:-
A. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Composition
The Composition of the Audit Committee is in compliance with applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed
thereunder and SEBI LODR. During the year 2021-22, due to unfortunate demise of Mr. Neeraj Kumar, the Audit Committee of the
Company has been re-constituted w.e.f. August 24, 2021 and Mr. Ashish Saxena has been introduced in place of Mr. Neeraj Kumar as
the member of the Audit Committee.
As on March 31, 2022, the Audit Committee comprises of Mr. Dheeraj Singh Negi as Chairman, Ms. Ekta Sharma and Mr. Ashish Saxena
as Members.

Meeting, quorum and attendance
During the FY 2021-22, eight meetings of the Committee were held on 05.04.2021, 24.07.2021, 02.08.2021, 24.08.2021, 21.10.2021,
01.11.2021, 17.01.2022 and 31.01.2022.

The attendance of the members at Audit Committee meetings held during the financial year 2021-22 are detailed below:

Name of the Members No. of Meetings
Held during tenure Attended

Mr. Dheeraj Singh Negi 8 8
Ms. Ekta Sharma 8 8
Mr. Neeraj Kumar$ 1 1
Mr. Ashish Saxena$$ 4 4

$ Mr. Neeraj Kumar has been ceased to be the member of the Committee due to his untimely demise on 27.06.2021
$$Mr. Ashish Saxena has been inducted as member of the Committee w.e.f. 24.08.2021.
The Chairman of the Audit Committee has attended last Annual General Meeting of the Company held on November 27, 2021.

Terms of reference
The terms of reference of the Audit Committee, inter-alia, includes:
• oversight the Company’s of the financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the

financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;
• recommendation for appointment, removal, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company; and approval

of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;
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• reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon before submission to the board

for approval, with particular reference to:
(a) matters to be included in the director’s responsibility statement included in the Board’s Report.
(b) any change in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;
(c) major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;
(d) significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
(e) compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;
(f) disclosure of any related party transactions;
(g) qualification/ modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

• reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue,
preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus
/ notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and
making appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps in this matter;

• reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
• approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties;
• scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
• valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary;
• evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems and its weaknesses, if any, issued by the statutory auditors
• reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems;
• reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing and

seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit; and discussion
with the internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

• reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or
irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board;

• to look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of
non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

• to review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;
• approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the

candidate;
• reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company in the subsidiary exceeding rupees

100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing loans / advances / investments existing
as on the date of coming into force of this provision.

• consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger, demerger, amalgamation etc., on the
listed entity and its shareholders.

• management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations
• management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;
• internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses
The Audit Committee ensures that it has reviewed each area that is required to be reviewed under its terms of reference and under
applicable legislation or by way of good practice.
The meetings of Audit Committee are also attended by the Chief Financial Officer and Auditors as special invitees. The minutes of
each Audit Committee meeting are placed in the next meeting of the Board.

B. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Composition
The Composition, powers, roles and terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is in compliance with applicable
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder and SEBI LODR. During the year 2021-22, due to unfortunate demise
of Mr. Neeraj Kumar, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company has been re-constituted w.e.f. August 24, 2021
and Mr. Munir Kamal Mohanty has been introduced in place of Mr. Neeraj Kumar as the member of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee. Later on, during the year under review, the said Committee was again re-constituted w.e.f. 01.11.2022, for its smooth
functioning, and Mr. Kapoor Chand Garg has been inducted in place of Mr. Munir Kamal Mohanty.
As on March 31, 2022, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of Mr. Dheeraj Singh Negi as Chairman, Mrs. Ekta
Sharma and Mr. Kapoor Chand Garg as Members.



ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

19

Meeting, quorum and attendance
During the financial year 2021-22, two meetings of the Committee were held on 02.08.2021 and 01.11.2021

The attendance of the members at Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings held during the financial year 2021-22 are
detailed below:

Name of the Members No. of Meetings
Held during tenure Attended

Mr. Dheeraj Singh Negi 2 2
Ms. Ekta Sharma 2 2
Mr. Neeraj Kumar* 0 0
Mr. Munir Kamal Mohanty** 1 0
Mr. Kapoor Chand Garg*** 0 0

* Neeraj Kumar has been ceased to be the member of the Committee due to his untimely demise on 27.06.2021
** Munir Kamal Mohanty has been inducted as member of Committee w.e.f. 24.08.2021 and later on ceased to be member of the
Committee w.e.f. 01.11.2021.
*** Mr. Kapoor Chand Garg has been inducted as member of the Committee w.e.f. 01.11.2021 .
The Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has attended last Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
November 27, 2021.

Terms of reference
The terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, inter-alia, includes:
• formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to

the board of directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;
• evaluation of the balance of skills, knowledge and experience of the independent directors on the Board and on the basis of such

evaluation, prepare a description of the role and capabilities required of an independent director. The person recommended to
the Board for appointment as an independent director shall have the capabilities identified in such description.

• formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board of directors;
• devising a policy on diversity of board of directors;
• identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with

the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board of directors their appointment and removal.
• whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the report of performance

evaluation of independent directors.
• recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management.
Apart from the above, the Committee also carries out such functions/responsibilities entrusted to it by the Board of Directors from
time to time.

REMUNERATION POLICY
The Remuneration Policy of the Company is to ensure that Directors, Company’s Senior Management including Key Managerial Personnel
are rewarded in a fair and reasonable manner, for their individual contributions to the success of the Company and are provided with
appropriate incentives to encourage enhanced performance.
The remuneration paid to the Directors, Company’s Senior Management including Key Managerial Personnel is recommended by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee for the approval by Board of Directors of the Company, subject to the approval of its
shareholders, wherever necessary.
The remuneration policy is also available at the website of the Company at: www.orissasponge.com

Board Diversity
The Company has adopted the Policy on Board Diversity as required under Regulation 19 read with Part D of Schedule II of SEBI Listing
Regulations, 2015.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS
The details of the Remuneration (including allowances and perquisites) and sitting fee paid to the Directors of the company for the
financial year 2021-22 are as follows:
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(Amount in Rs.)

Name of the Directors Basic Salary Allowance & Sitting fee Commission Total
Perquisites

Mr. Prasanta Kumar Mohanty - - - - Nil
Mr. Munir Kamal Mohanty - - - - Nil
Mr. Subhash Mishra 28,37,710 - - - 28,37,710
Mr. Ashish Saxena 5,13,000 - - - 5,13,000
Mr. Neeraj Kumar 1,87,400 - - - 1,87,400
Mr. Dheeraj Singh Negi - - - - Nil
Mr. Dibyendu Kumar Senapati - - 40,000 - 40,000
Ms. Ekta Sharma - - 50,000 - 50,000
Mr. Kapoor Chand Garg - - 20,000 - 20,000

Mr. Subhash Mishra resigned and Mr. Neeraj Kumar ceased from the Board of the Company as detailed in this Annual Report.
Mr. Kapoor Chand Garg appointed on the Board during the Financial year 2021-22 as detailed in this Annual Report.
The Company has not granted stock options to any of its Directors.
Independent Directors are non-executive directors as defined under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Section
149(6) of the Act along with rules framed thereunder. In terms of Regulation 25(8) of SEBI LODR, they have confirmed that they are
not aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be reasonably anticipated that could impair or impact their ability to
discharge their duties. Based on the declarations received from the Independent Directors, the Board of Directors has confirmed that
they meet the criteria of independence as mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and that they are
independent of the management. Further, the Independent Directors have included their names in the data bank of Independent
Directors maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs in terms of Section 150 of the Act read with Rule 6 of the Companies
(Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014.
The Independent Directors, except Mr. Dheeraj Singh Negi are paid Rs. 10,000 (Rupees Ten Thousand Only) each as sitting fees for
every meeting of the Board they have attended and no fees was paid for attending the Committee meetings. During FY 2021-22, the
Non-Executive Directors did not have any other pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company other than those mentioned
in the Notes of the Standalone Financial Statements. Further, except sitting fees, the Non-Executive Directors have not been paid any
remuneration / Bonus / Severance fees / Performance Linked Incentives or by way of any other benefits, during the FY 2021-22.
The Company has been hugely benefited from the expertise, advice, inputs provided by the non-executive directors of the Company.
They devote their valuable time in deliberating on the strategic and critical issues in the course of the Board and Committee meetings
of the Company and give their valuable advice, suggestion and guidance to the management of the Company. The Company has
placed on its website, criteria for making payment to Non- Executive Directors.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Performance Evaluation criteria for Independent Directors
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI LODR, the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee has laid down the criteria for performance evaluation of Independent Directors, which inter-alia covers level of engagement
and contribution, independence of judgment, safeguarding the interest of the Company and its minority shareholders etc. The
performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board of Directors except the Directors subject to
the evaluation. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.
Further, pursuant to the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations, a separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance
of Individual Directors of the Board who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and contribution and independence
of judgment thereby safeguarding the interest of the Company. The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried
out by the entire Board of Directors. The performance evaluation of the Non Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent
Directors. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.
• Board, Committees and Senior Management

One of the key responsibilities of the Board and the Nomination & Remuneration Committee includes establishment of a structured
assessment process for evaluation of performance of the Board, Committees of the Board and individual performance of each
Director including the Chairman.

• Board and Individual Directors
The parameters of the performance evaluation process for the Board, inter alia, considers work done by the Board around long
term strategy, mix of Board members, discharging its governance & fiduciary duties, handling critical and dissenting suggestions,
etc.
The parameters of the performance evaluation process for Directors includes, effective participation in meetings of the Board,
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attendance of Director(s), etc. Independent Directors were evaluated by the entire Board with respect to fulfillment of
independence criteria as specified in the Listing Regulations and their Independence from the Management.
The Independent Director(s) had evaluated the performance of Non – Executive Directors and the Chairman of the Board. The
outcome of meeting evaluation was discussed at the respective meetings of Board, Committees and Independent Directors.

• Committees of the Board
The performance evaluation of committees were carried out based on the degree of fulfillment of key responsibilities as outlined
by the charter, adequacy of committee composition, effectiveness of meetings, quality of deliberations at the meetings and
information provided to the Committees. The overall performance evaluation exercise was completed to the satisfaction of the
Board. The Board of Directors deliberated on the outcome and agreed to take necessary steps going forward.

• Managing Director or Whole-time Director
The Nomination & Remuneration Committee evaluates the performance of the Managing Director/Whole-time Director by setting
his Key Performance Objectives or Key Performance Parameters at the beginning of each financial year. The Committee ensures
that his Key Performance Objectives are aligned with the immediate and long-term goals of the Company.

C. STAKEHOLDER’S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
Composition
The Composition of the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee is in compliance with applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013
and rules framed thereunder and SEBI LODR. During the year 2021-22, due to unfortunate demise of Mr. Neeraj Kumar, the Stakeholder’s
Relationship Committee of the Company has been re-constituted w.e.f. August 24, 2021 and Mr. Ashish Saxena has been introduced in
place of Mr. Neeraj Kumar as the member of the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee.
As on March 31, 2022, the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee comprises of Mr. Dheeraj Singh Negi (Non-Executive Director) as
Chairman, Ms. Ekta Sharma and Ashish Saxena as Members.
During the year, One meeting of the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee was held on December 10, 2021

The attendance of the members at Stakeholders Relationship Committee meeting held during the financial year 2021-22 are detailed
below:

Name of the Members No. of Meetings
Held during tenure Attended

Mr. Dheeraj Singh Negi 1 1
Mr. Neeraj Kumar * - -
Mrs. Ekta Sharma 1 1
Mr. Ashish Saxena** 1 1

*Mr. Neeraj Kumar has been ceased to be the members of the Committee due to his untimely demise on 27.06.2021
** Mr. Ashish Saxena has been inducted as member of the Committee w.e.f. 24.08.2021.
Mr. Darpan Sharma, Company Secretary acts as a Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Committee.
During the year, the Company had received no complaints from shareholders and there were no complaints which had remained
unresolved at the end of the year. Further, no investor grievance has remained unattended/pending for more than thirty days.

4. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
MEETINGS OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfil the conditions specified in SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 and all are independent
of the Management.
The Independent Directors are appointed by the Members of the Company and letter of appointment is issued to them as per Schedule IV
of the Companies Act, 2013. The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors are disclosed on the website of the
Company at www.orissasponge.com.
Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and Secretarial Standard - 1 on Meetings of the Board of Directors mandates that the Independent
Directors of the Company hold at least one meeting in a year without the attendance of Non – Independent Directors.
During the financial year 2021-22, the Independent Directors met on March 15, 2022 discussed and reviewed performance of Non-
Independent Directors, the Board as a whole, Chairman of the Company and assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of
information between the Company’s management and the Board. In addition to formal meetings, interactions outside the Board Meetings
also take place between the Chairman and Independent Directors.

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME
As required under Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations 2015 the
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company regularly familiarizes independent directors with the company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the company, nature of the
industry in which the company operates, business model of the company etc.
The Company conducts Familiarisation Programme for Independent Directors to enable them to understand their roles, rights and
responsibilities. The Independent Directors are provided with necessary documents/brochures and internal policies to enable them to
familiarize with the Company’s procedures and practices.
Moreover, when new Director(s) are inducted on the Board, an information pack is handed over to them which includes Company profile,
Company’s Codes and Policies, Strategy and such other operational information which will enable them to understand the Company and its
business(es) in a better way.
The details of such familiarisation programme are disclosed on the website of the company at www.orissasponge.com.

SELECTION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
Considering the requirement of skill sets on the Board, eminent people having an independent standing in their respective field/profession,
and who can effectively contribute to the Company’s business and the decisions are considered by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, for appointment of Independent Director on the Board. The Committee, inter alia, considers Qualification, positive attributes,
area of expertise number of Directorship(s) and Membership(s) held in various committees of other companies by such persons in accordance
with the Company’s Policy for selection of Directors and determining Directors’ independence. The Board considers the Committee’s
recommendation, and takes appropriate decision.
Every Independent Director, at the first meeting of the Board in which he participates as a Director and thereafter at the first meeting of
the Board in every financial year, gives a declaration that he/she meets the criteria of independence as provided under the law.

5. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
a. The details of the last three Annual General Meetings are as under:

Financial Year (s) Venue Date Time Special
Resolution Passed

2018-2019 Bhubaneswar 15.11.2019 11:00 A.M. Yes
2019-2020 Video Conferencing and Other Audio Visual Means 04.12.2020 3:00 P.M. Yes
2020-2021 Video Conferencing and Other Audio Visual Means 27.11.2021 3:00 P.M Yes

b. The Company has not passed any special resolution through postal ballot during the financial year 2021-22.
c. Whether any Special Resolution were passed through postal ballot from the closure of financial year 2021-22 till the signing of this

date:
• Appointment of Mr. Kawal Deep Sahni (DIN: 09597189) as a Director
• Appointment of Mr. Kawal Deep Sahni (DIN: 09597189) as a Whole-time Director
• Appointment of Mr. Jitendra Jain (DIN: 06849101) as an Independent Director of the Company
The postal ballot were conducted in accordance with the procedure laid down under section 110 of the Act read with Rule 22 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014. Mr. Amit K Mangla, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS
11450, COP 23164), Proprietor of M/s. Amit K Mangla & Company, Company Secretaries acted as a scrutinizer for postal ballot. All the
resolutions were passed with requisite majority by the shareholders.
No Special Resolution requiring Postal Ballot is being proposed on or before the ensuing AGM of the Company

6. Means of Communication
Annual Reports, notice of the meetings and other communications to the Shareholders are sent through e-mail,
However, this year in view of the outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic and owing to the difficulties involved in dispatching of physical copies of
Annual Report, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide its various circulars directed the Companies to send the Annual Report
only by e-mail to all the Members of the Company. Therefore, the Annual Report for FY 2021-22 and Notice of 42nd AGM of the Company
is being sent to the Members at their registered e-mail addresses in accordance with MCA and SEBI Circulars.
(a) Quarterly Results

The Company has not published quarterly/half-yearly/annual financial results due to suspension of trading activities by the BSE Limited.
(b) Stock Exchange

The Company has not information, statement and report to the BSE Limited due to suspended of trading activities by the BSE Limited.
(c) Reminder to Investors

N.A.
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7. General Shareholder information
A Annual General Meeting: : Friday, 30th September, 2022 at 3:00 P.M. through Video Conferencing ("VC")/Other Audio

Date, Time and venue Visual Means ("OAVM")
B Book Closure : Saturday, 24th September, 2022 to Friday, 30th September, 2022 (both days inclusive)
C Financial year : The financial year of the Company is a period of twelve months beginning on 1st April

every calendar year and ending on 31st March the following calendar year
D Tentative schedule for declaration of :

financial results during the financial
year 2022-23
Quarter ending 30th June, 2022 Before 14th August, 2022
Quarter ending 30th September, Before 14th November, 2022
2022
Quarter ending 31st December, Before 14th February, 2023
2022
Quarter and year ending Before 30th May, 2023
31st March, 2023

E Listing details :
Name of Stock Exchange and Stock : 1. BSE Limited (BSE) - 539984
Code BSE Limited, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400001, Maharashtra

2. Calcutta Stock Exchange- 025083
(Applied for de-listing)
7, Lyons Range, Dalhousie, Kolkata-700001, West Bengal
ISIN: INE228D01013

Payment of Listing Fees : Listing Fees for the year 2021-22 was not paid as the trading in the shares of the Company
is suspended by BSE due to penal reasons.

Payment of Depository Fees : Annual Custody/Issuer fee for the year 2022-23 to Central Depository Services Limited
(CDSL) and National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) has been paid on receipt of the
invoice.

F Market Price Data* : The trading in the shares of the Company has been suspended. Therefore, the Market
Price data for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 is not available.
* Sources: www.bseindia.com

G In case the securities of the : The Securities of the Company are suspended from trading on the Stock Exchanges due to
Company are suspended from following reasons:
trading, the reasons thereof (i) The company has been subjected to the consequences of SEBI (Delisting) Regulations,

2009 due to its association as the promoter of Bilati (Orissa) Limited whose shares
were delisted by the BSE Limited and pursuant to the aforesaid provision and as a
result of which the company could not pursue its in-principle approval for revocation
of suspension from trading on its shares on BSE Limited.

(ii) As the reason mention in the previous para, BSE Limited proceeds to take action for
compulsory delisting under Regulation 24 of SEBI (Delisting) Regulations, 2009. A
public notice was also issued by BSE Limited to this effect on 08.06.2019, however
BSE vide its letter dated 14.01.2020 informed that after receiving guidance from SEBI
with regards to our subject matter and having regards to shareholding in the company
by Industrial Promotion & Investment Corporation of Odisha Limited ("IPICOL"), being
a government controlled entity, the Exchange cannot proceed with delisting of shares
of the company as due to which as on date the matter was kept on hold.

H Registrar and Transfer Agents : Skyline Financial Services Private Limited,
D-153/A, First Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1, New Delhi - 110020
Phone no. :011-40450193 - 97
Email: info@skylinerta.com, Website: www.skylinerta.com

I Share Transfer System : All transfer, transmission or transposition of securities, are conducted in accordance with
the provisions of SEBI LODR. The Board/committee meets to approve the transfer/
transposition, issue of duplicate share certificates and consolidation of shares in physical
form in case there is/are such request and duly transferred shares are generally dispatched
within the prescribed period.
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J Distribution of Shareholdings : Distribution of shareholding of shares of the Company as on 31st March, 2022 is as follows:

No. of Shares held No. of % of Aggregate % of
Shareholders Shareholders Shares held Shareholding

1 - 500 4886 93.76 446729 1.50
501 - 1000 165 3.17 122014 0.41
1001 - 2000 81 1.55 109238 0.37
2001 - 3000 20 0.38 49514 0.17
3001 - 4000 7 0.13 24544 0.08
4001 - 5000 10 0.19 46660 0.16
5001 -10000 12 0.23 82503 0.28
10001 & above 30 0.58 28908798 97.04
Total 5211 100.00 29790000 100.00

K The Shareholding Pattern as on Category No. of Shares % of
31st March, 2022 Shareholding

Promoters & Promoters Group 78,42,933 26.33
Public Shareholding
Financial Institutions (Indian & Foreign) 20,16,502 6.76
& Mutual Funds
Non-Institutions 1,99,30,565 66.90
Total 2,97,90,000 100.00

L Dematerialization & liquidity of The details of shares in physical and dematerialized form are as given below:
shares

Particulars No. of Shares % share capital
NSDL 2,37,74,854 79.81
CDSL 28,28,997 9.49
Physical 31,86,149 10.70
Total 2,97,90,000 100

M Outstanding Instruments and their : The Company does not have any outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants/Convertible
impact on equity Instruments as on 31st March, 2022.

N Commodity Price Risk / Foreign : The Company has a mechanism to assess risk, periodically review it and ensure that steps
Exchange Risk and Hedging activities are taken to mitigate the risks.

O Plant Location : Site address
P.O. Palaspanga, Dist. Keonjhar- 758031, Odisha

P Address for Correspondence/ : 1. Corporate office address
Registered Office Address A-201, Okhla Industrial Area, phase -1, New Delhi-110020

2. Registered Office Address
OSIL House, Gangadhar Meher Marg, KIITI, Bhubaneswar - 751024

Q Credit Ratings : The company has not issued any debt instruments and does not have any fixed deposit
programme or any scheme during the financial year ended 31.03.2022.The Company has
not taken any credit rating from any credit rating agency.

R Transfer to the Investor Education : N.A.
and Protection Fund

8. OTHER DISCLOSURES
i. Related Party Transactions

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year under review were on arm’s length basis and were in the
ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant related party transactions during the year which may have a potential
conflict with the interest of the Company at large.
Details of transactions with related parties as specified in Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS 24) have been reported in the Financial
Statements.
The Audit Committee approves the related party transactions, from the perspective of fulfilling the criteria of meeting arm’s length
pricing and being transacted in the ordinary course of business. The detailed Policy on Related Party Transactions is available on the
website of the Company at www.orissasponge.com
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The details of remuneration paid to the employee of the company, who is relative of Director as on 31st March, 2022 is as under:

Name of employee Nature of relationship with Director(s) Remuneration (Amount in Rs.)
NIL

ii. Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties and strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any
statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last three years:
N.A

iii. Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy
As per the provisions of Section 177 of the Act and Regulation 22 of the SEBI LODR the Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy
to enable its employees, Directors, customers and vendors to report violations, genuine concerns, unethical behavior and irregularities,
if any, which could adversely affect the Company..
The said policy is displayed on the Company’s website at www.orissasponge.com
None of the Whistle Blowers was denied access to the Audit Committee of the Board.

iv. Disclosure of commodity price risks or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities:
N.A.

v. Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutional placement as specified under Regulation
32 (7A) of the Listing Regulations
The Company has not raised funds through preferential allotment or qualified institutional placement.

vi. Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary
The Company has obtained a certificate from Mr. Amit Kumar Mangla, proprietor of M/s. Amit K. Mangla & Co., Company Secretaries,
confirming that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as Directors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India and Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such
authority.

vii. Recommendations of Committees of the Board
There were no instances during the financial year 2021-22, wherein the Board had not accepted recommendations made by any
committee of the Board.

viii. Total fees paid to Statutory Auditors of the Company
Total fees of Rs. 1,25,000 (Rupees One Lakh Twenty Five Thousand Only) for financial year 2021-22, for all services, was paid by the
Company to the statutory auditors.

ix. Disclosure relating to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
During the year under review, no incident of sexual harassment was reported, pursuant to Prevention of Sexual Harassment Policy
adopted by the Company.

x. Risk Management
The Audit Committee reviews key risks affecting the Company and mitigation measures thereof.

xi. Code of Conduct
All the Board members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct. The Company has in
place a comprehensive Code of Conduct (‘the Code’) applicable to the Directors and employees. The Code is applicable to Non-
Executive Directors including Independent Directors to such an extent as may be applicable to them depending on their roles and
responsibilities. The Code gives guidance and support needed for ethical conduct of business and compliance of law.
A copy of the Code has been put up on the Company’s website and can be accessed at www.orissasponge.com. The Code has been
circulated to Directors and Management Personnel, and its compliance is affirmed by them annually.
A declaration to this effect signed by Mr. Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Managing Director of the company forms part of this Report.
In accordance with the provisions of Regulation 26 (6) of the Listing Regulations, the Key Managerial Personnel, Director(s) and
Promoter(s) of the Company have affirmed that they have not entered into any agreement for themselves or on behalf of any other
person, with any shareholder or any other third party with regard to compensation or profit sharing in connection with dealings in the
securities of the Company.
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xii. Accounting Treatment

The Financial Statements of the Company for FY 2021-22 have been prepared in accordance with the applicable accounting principles
in India and the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules
made thereunder.

xiii. CEO/ CFO Certification
a. The CEO and CFO have issued certificate pursuant to the Regulation 33(2)(a) of SEBI LODR, certifying that the financial statements

do not contain any false or misleading statement or figures and do not omit any material fact which may make the statements or
figures contained therein misleading.

b. The CEO and CFO have issued certificate pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(8) read with Part-B of Schedule-II of the SEBI
LODR certifying that the financial statements do not contain any materially untrue statement and these statements represent a
true and fair view of the Company’s affairs.

xiv. Compliance Reports
The Board has reviewed the compliance reports pertaining to the laws applicable to the Company at its meetings on quarterly basis.

xv. Subsidiary Companies Monitoring Framework:
The Company has no material non-listed Indian subsidiary company in terms of Regulation 16 of the SEBI LODR.
The Policy for determining material subsidiaries has been uploaded and can be accessed on the Company’s website at
www.orissasponge.com.

xvi. Audit of Reconciliation of Share Capital
As stipulated by SEBI, a Practicing Company Secretary carries out the Audit of Reconciliation of Share Capital on a quarterly basis to
reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL) and the total issued and paid up capital.

xvii. Corporate Identification Number (CIN): L27102OR1979PLC000819.

xviii.Information flow to the Board Members:
As required under Regulation 17(7), Part A of Schedule II of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, information is provided to the Board
members for their information, review, inputs and approval from time to time.

xix. Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by Designated Persons:
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report trading by Designated Persons (Insider Trading Code)
under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (SEBI Insider Trading Regulations).
The Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report trading by Designated Persons, Code of Fair Disclosure & Conduct and Whistle
Blower Policy have been uploaded on website of the Company at www.orissasponge.com.
The Audit Committee review cases of non-compliances, if any, and makes necessary recommendations w.r.t. action taken against such
defaulters.

xx. Website
The Company ensures dissemination of applicable information under Regulation 46(2) of the Listing Regulations. Detailed information
on the Company’s business and products, quarterly/half yearly/nine months and annual financial results are displayed on the Company’s
website and can be accessed at www.orissasponge.com.

xxi. Secretarial Compliance Report
SEBI vide its Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 dated 8th February, 2019 read with Regulation 24(A) of the Listing Regulations,
directed listed entities to conduct Annual Secretarial compliance audit from a Practicing Company Secretary of all applicable SEBI
Regulations and circulars/guidelines issued thereunder. The said Secretarial Compliance report is in addition to the Secretarial Audit
Report by Practicing Company Secretaries under Form MR – 3 and is required to be submitted to Stock Exchange.
The Company has engaged the services of Mr. Amit K. Mangla, Proprietor of M/s. Amit K. Mangla & Co., Company Secretaries and
Secretarial Auditors of the Company for providing this certification.

xxii. Compliance with mandatory requirements
The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of Listing Regulations relating to Corporate Governance.

xxiii.Adoption and Non-Mandatory Requirements
The discretionary requirements as stipulated in Part E of Schedule II of the SEBI LODR, have been adopted to the extent and in the
manner as stated under the appropriate headings in this Report.
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xxiv. Reporting of Internal Auditor
The Internal Auditors of the Company directly reports to the Audit Committee which oversees the internal audit functions.

xxv. The Disclosures of the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i)
of sub- regulation (2) of Regulation 46 are as follows:
The Company has not made compliances in line with SEBI LODR due to suspension of securities by the Stock exchange.

xxvi.Separate post of Chairman and Managing Director:
The Chairman is also the Managing Director of the Company.
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CEO & CFO CERTIFICATE

We hereby certify that-
a) We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022 and that to the best of our

knowledge and belief;
i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be

misleading.
ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affair and are in accordance with existing accounting standards,

applicable laws and regulations.
b) To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year ended 31st March, 2022 are fraudulent,

illegal or violate the Company’s code of conduct.
c) We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness

of the internal controls system of the company pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to Auditors and the Audit Committee of
deficiencies, if any in the design or operation of such internal controls of which we are aware and steps have been taken or proposed to
take to rectify these deficiencies.

d) (i) There has not been any significant change in internal control over financial reporting during the year under reference.
(ii) There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year under reference except those disclosed in the notes

to the financial statements.
(iii) We are not aware of any instance during the year under reference of significant fraud with involvement therein of the management or

any employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: New Delhi Chandan Kumar Mishra Prasanta Kumar Mohanty
Date: 12.08.2022 (Chief Financial Officer) (Managing Director)

DECLARATION AFFIRMING COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT
In accordance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, I hereby confirm that all the Board Members and
the Senior Management Personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management for the
year ended 31st March, 2022.

For ORISSA SPONGE IRON AND STEEL LIMITED

Sd/-
Prasanta Kumar Mohanty

Place : New Delhi Managing Director
Date : 01.09.2022 DIN: 00238329
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To
The Members of
Orissa Sponge Iron & Steel Limited

I, Amit Kumar Mangla Proprietor of M/s. Amit K. Mangla & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, the Secretarial Auditors of Orissa Sponge Iron
& Steel Limited (the “Company”) have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by the Company, for the year ended on
31st March, 2022 as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the Listing Regulations).

Management’s Responsibility

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure the compliance with conditions of the Corporate Governance
stipulated in the Listing Regulations.

Auditor’s Responsibility

1. Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, our responsibility is to express a reasonable assurance in the form of an opinion as
to whether the Company has complied with the conditions of corporate governance as stated in paragraph 2 above. Our responsibility is
limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of
the corporate governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

2. We have examined relevant records of the Company in accordance with the applicable Generally Accepted Auditing Standards in India, the
Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance Reports/Certificates. We have also comply with the ethical requirements of the
code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI”).

Opinion

Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations provided to us and the representations
provided by the Management, we certify that:

1. The Board has an optimal mix of Executive and Non-Executive Directors, comprising Independent Directors but the same is not in line
with the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the SEBI Listing Regulations.However, company has appointed
Independent Directors thereafter in the current financial year 2022-23 to make the composition in line with Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) and the SEBI Listing Regulations.

2. The Composition of Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee reduced from the minimum required number as
per the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and SEBI Listing Regulations due to sudden demise of Mr. Neeraj
Kumar, member of the Committee on 27th June, 2021.However, Board of Directors at their meeting held on 24th August, 2021 re-
constituted the Audit Committee to comply with the regulations.

3. The company has not made any compliance / submissions/intimation/returns with stock exchanges pursuant to the provisions of the
SEBI Listing Regulations.

4. The Company had to provide declaration / undertaking that company or its promoters or whole-time directors are not in violation of
the Regulation 24 of the SEBI Delisting Regulations, 2009 which could not be submitted as the Company has already been debarred
and not able to raise funds in the Securities Market nor seek listing for any equity shares for a period of 10 years due to Compulsory
delisting of Bilati (Orissa) Limited. Meanwhile, BSE Limited (“Exchange”) also initiated the delisting process which was put on hold as
SEBI advised the Exchange to put on hold the compulsory delisting of all such companies where either Government or Government
controlled/owned entity(ies) is (are) disclosed as part of promoter and IPICOL being a government controlled entity is part of promoter
group of the Company.

5. The Company has applied for delisting of its shares from the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (“CSE”) vide letter dated 25.03.2009 and
the same is still pending at CSE.

6. The trading in shares of the company has been suspended with effect from 25th February, 2016 from BSE Limited. The company, its
promoters and Whole-time Directors have been subjected to the consequences of SEBI (Delisting) Regulations, 2009 due to its association
as a promoter of Bilati (Orissa) Limited, whose shares were delisted under the aforesaid regulations. As a result, the company could not
pursue it’s “in principle approval” for revocation of suspension from trading on its shares from BSE Limited.

7. The company’s compulsory delisting has been put on hold by the BSE Limited due to Industrial Promotion Investment Corporation of
Orissa Limited (IPICOL) being the promoter of the company, therefore due to ambiguity in the status of the delisting, the company has
not done any Listing Compliances under SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.
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We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which
the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Amit K Mangla & Co.
Practising Company Secretaries

CS Amit Kumar Mangla
(Proprietor)

M.No –F11450, COP-23164
PEER REVIEW FIRM: 1518/2021

Place: Faridabad FIRM UNIQUE CODE: S2020HR736700
Date: 24.08.2022 UDIN: F011450D000838254

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To
The Members
Orissa Sponge Iron and Steel Limited
OSIL House, Gangadhar Meher Marg, Kiiti,
Bhubaneswar-751024, Orissa

This is to certify that on verification of declarations made by the Directors and records maintained by Orissa Sponge Iron and Steel Limited
(“the Company”), none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as on March 31, 2022 have been debarred or disqualified from being
appointed or continuing as Directors of the companies by the Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) /Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any
such Statutory Authority, as per the requirement of Part C of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015.

For Amit K Mangla & Co.
Practising Company Secretaries

CS Amit Kumar Mangla
(Proprietor)

M.No: F11450
COP: 23164

PEER REVIEW FIRM: 1518/2021
PLACE : FARIDABAD FIRM UNIQUE CODE: S2020HR736700
DATE : 24.08.2022 UDIN: F011450D000838210
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of
ORISSA SPONGE IRON & STEEL LIMITED

Reports on the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Financial Statements of “M/S. Orissa Sponge Iron & Steel Limited” (the “Company”), which comprise
of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, the related Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), and the Cash
Flow Statement for the year ended and the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information which we have signed under reference to this report.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give
the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Ind AS and accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and profit, total comprehensive income, the
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the Ind AS financial statements
of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and informing our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key
audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Key Audit Matters Principal Audit Procedures
1 Evaluation of uncertain tax positions

The Company has material uncertain tax positions including matters
under dispute which involves significant judgment to determine
the possible outcome of these disputes.

2 Secured Loan
In Jan 22, the secured loan from BKM was restructred with following
clauses:1. Principal of Rs 98.74 Cr upto Mar 21, interest upto Mar
21 of Rs 32.58 Crores@ 14%/16% IRR and fresh disbursal of loan
Rs 35.05 lacs in 21-22 upto Dec 21 was added to make the New
principal amount of Rs 131.68 Cr, outstanding as of 01.01.22, 2.
Interest from April to Dec 21 was waived off, 3. 17% Interest from
Jan 22 was applicable on the total principal.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance
and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for the Ind AS financial statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to
the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including

Our procedure included, amongst others, assessing the
appropriateness of management’s assumptions and estimates in
relation to uncertain tax positions. We have reviewed management’s
assessment of the tax positions and we concur with their estimates
and the outcome of their procedures to determine the relevant
provision/ liability.
Our Procedure included, amongst others, the review of various
agreements, preparing calculation as per IND AS, review of implication
of statutory TDS liability.We concur with management estimates and
the outcome of their procedures to determine the relevant provision/
liability.
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other comprehensive income, change in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and
accounting principles generally accepted in India, specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statement that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statement
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform

audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Ind
AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the Ind AS financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020(“The Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-

section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in Paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order.
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2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for

the purposes of our audit;
b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination of

those books;
c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with

by this report are in agreement with the books of account;
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of

the Act.
e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors , as on 31st March,2022, and taken on record by the Board of

Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of sub–section (2)
of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013;

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”;

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the
Act as amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company
to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provision of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013;
and

h) With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and information and according to the explanation given to us:-

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS Financial Statements – Refer Note 39
to the Ind AS Financial Statements;

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company

iv) (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds(which are material either individually or
in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds(which are material either individually
or in the aggregate)have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”),with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party(“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to
our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause(i)and(ii)ofRule11(e), as provided under (a)
and(b)above, contain any material misstatement.

For B D S & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 326264E

Place: Kolkata (Shweta Bagaria Sarawgee)
Date: 12th August,2022 Partner
UDIN: 22063679APCACT6238 Membership No.: 063679
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Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report of Orissa Sponge Iron & Steel Limited

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ANNEXED TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020, issued by the Company Law Board in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies
Act, 2013, and on the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and as per the information and explanations given to us during the
course of audit, we further state that:

i. In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:
(a) (i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property,

Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right-of-use assets.
(ii) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment and right-of-use assets so to cover all the assets
in a phased manner every years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. To the best of our Knowledge, no material discrepancy was noticed on such verification.

(c) Based on our examination of the property tax receipts and lease agreement for land on which building is constructed, registered sale
deed / transfer deed/ conveyance deed provided to us, we report that, the title in respect of self-constructed buildings and title deeds
of all other immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed
in favour of the lessee), disclosed in the financial statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment are held in the name of
the Company as at the balance sheet date.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right- of-use assets) and intangible assets during
the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(ii) In respect of the Company’s Inventory:
(a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not material.
(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of 5 crore, in aggregate, at any points of time during the year,

from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is
not applicable.

(iii) (a) The Company has made investments in, companies and firms, but had not granted unsecured loans or advances in the nature of loans
or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity, during the year, and hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is
not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, the investments made during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied with the provisions of section 185
and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and investments made.

(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from public.
Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (v) of the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to the Company.

(vi) Maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the Central Government under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the company has accordingly not appointed cost auditor for the same.

(vii) (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employee’s State Insurance,
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Cess and any other statutory
dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. No undisputed amounts payable in respect of aforesaid dues were outstanding
as at 31st March, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our examination there are no material disputed dues
on account of Sales Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise duty, Value Added Tax, Goods and Service Tax and any other statutory dues
that have not been deposited with appropriate authorities on account of any dispute except the following:-

Particulars Amount Period Forum where disputes is pending
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Provident & Pension Fund 1099.12 2007-08 to 2018-19 Regional Provident Fund Commissioner,
Keonjhar, Orissa High court & Tribunal

Central Sales Tax 5243.05 1996-97 to 2012-13 Various Authorities
Orissa Sales Tax & VAT 1619.55 1996-97 to 2011-12 Various Authorities
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viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

ix) (a) In our opinion and as per information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of Loans and
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon on any dues to any lender except for the following:

Lender Amount Particulars
BKM Mining Pvt Ltd Rs 4,96,79,097 Interest for the period Apr-Dec 21 was not paid post which the loan agreement was

restructured in Jan 1, 22. The interest for Jan 22- Mar 22 is due as per restructured
terms but the same is not paid timely. The delay in service of loan has happened
because of delay in commissioning of the plant and as explained by the management,
the dues will be cleared as soon as the plant starts operation in 22-23.

(b) In our opinion and as per information and explanations given to us the company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or other lender

(c) In our opinion and as per information and explanations given to us the term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans
were obtained

(d) In our opinion and as per information and explanations given to us the funds raised on short term basis have not been utilized for long
term purposes.

(e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures and hence reporting under Clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies and hence reporting under Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year
and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully
or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(xi) (a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.
(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.
(c) No whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year (and upto the date of this report), hence not applicable.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to applicable transactions
with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.
(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company during the year and till date, in

determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

(xv) In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected with its
directors. and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvii)The Company has incurred following cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the immediately preceding financial
year.

Financial Year Cash Losses(Rs in Lacs)
2021-22 1193.68
2020-21 3242.01

xviii)There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
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examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx) The Company is not eligible for any Corporate Social Responsibility undersection 135 of the Companies Act 2013 hence reporting under
clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

xxi) Consolidated Audit report is not applicable, hence reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable.

For B D S & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 326264E

Place: Kolkata (Shweta Bagaria Sarawgee)
Date: 12th August,2022 Partner
UDIN: 22063679APCACT6238 Membership No.: 063679
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. Orissa Sponge Iron & Steel Limited (“the Company”) as of 31
March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for audit opinion on the Company’s internal
financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For B D S & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 326264E

Place: Kolkata (Shweta Bagaria Sarawgee)
Date: 12th August,2022 Partner
UDIN: 22063679APCACT6238 Membership No.: 063679
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022

(All amounts in Lakhs Rupees except as otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

I ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 3 13,909.18 14,359.65
Capital Work-in-Progress 4 12,367.78 3,290.61
Financial assets
(i) Investments 5A 2.83 2.83
(ii) Loans & Deposits 5B 467.78 255.13
(iii) Others 5C 9.93 9.93
Other non-current assets 6 - -

----------------------------- -----------------------------
26,757.50 17,918.15----------------------------- -----------------------------

(2) Current assets
Inventories 7 56.00 58.78
Financial assets
(i) Investments 5A - -
(ii) Trade receivables 8 12.45 0.10
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 9 50.42 26.40
(iv) Other bank balances 10 12.26 10.83
(v) Others 5C 6.96 4.14
Current tax assets (Net) 16 - -
Other current assets 6 3,627.88 140.48

----------------------------- -----------------------------
3,765.96 240.74----------------------------- -----------------------------

Total Assets 30,523.46 18,158.89======================== ========================
II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Equity
Equity share capital 11 4,979.00 4,979.00
Other Equity 12 -7,235.95 -5,618.38

----------------------------- -----------------------------
-2,256.95 -639.38----------------------------- -----------------------------

(2) LIABILITIES
(a) Non-current liabilities

Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 13 13,400.91 10,107.47
(ii) Other financial liabilities 15 30.52 34.79
Provisions 17a 228.50 306.32

----------------------------- -----------------------------
13,659.93 10,448.58----------------------------- -----------------------------

(b) Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 13 9,247.13 297.13
(ii) Trade Payables 14 158.74 37.19
(iii) Other financial liabilities 15 2,563.20 4,491.78
Provisions 18 95.37 319.84
Other current liabilities 17 7,056.06 3,203.75

----------------------------- -----------------------------
19,120.49 8,349.69----------------------------- -----------------------------

Total Equity and Liabilities 30,523.46 18,158.89======================== ========================
Significant Accounting Policies Notes on Financial Statements 1 to 46

The accompanying Notes form and integral part of the Standalone Balance Sheet
This is the Standalone Balance Sheet referred to our Report of even date

For B D S & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 326264E

Shweta Bagaria Sarawgee Darpan Sharma Chandan Mishra Kawal Deep Sahni Prasanta Kumar Mohanty
Partner Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer Wholetime Director Managing Director
Membership No.063679
UDIN No.: 22063679APCACT6238
Place : New Delhi/Kolkata
Dated: 12th August 2022
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022
(All amounts in Lakhs Rupees except as otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes For the Year ended For the Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

I REVENUE
Revenue from operations 19 - -
Other income 19a 244.65 108.51

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Total Revenue (I) 244.65 108.51

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
II EXPENSES

Cost of material consumed 20 - -
Employee benefits expenses 21 364.39 360.54
Finance costs 22 864.87 2,795.79
Depreciation and amortization expenses 23 295.39 359.81
Other expenses 24 383.33 200.39
Increase Decrease In Stock 25 2.78 -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Total expenses (II) 1,910.76 3,716.53

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
III Profit before exceptional items and tax from continuing operations (I-II) -1,666.11 -3,608.02

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
IV Exceptional Items - -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
V Profit/(loss) before tax from continuing operations (III-IV) -1,666.11 -3,608.02

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
VI Tax expense:

(1) Current Tax - -
(2) Deferred Tax -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
VII Profit (Loss) for the Year from continuing operations (V-VI) -1,666.11 -3,608.02

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Discontinued operations
Profit/(loss) before tax for the year from discontinued operations - -
Tax Income/ (expense) of discontinued operations - -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
VIII Profit/ (loss) for the year from discontinued operations - -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
IX Profit/ (loss) for the year (VII+VIII) -1,666.11 -3,608.02

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
X Other Comprehensive Income

A Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans 48.54 39.36
Income tax effect -
Net (loss)/gain on FVTOCI equity securities -
Income tax effect - -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
48.54 39.36

XI Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (IX + X) (Comprising -1,617.58 -3,568.66
Profit (Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income for the Year)
Earnings per equity share for continuing operations
(1) Basic, computed on the basis of profit from continuing operations 26 (5.59) (12.11)
(2) Diluted, computed on the basis of profit from continuing operations (5.59) (12.11)

Significant Accounting Policies Notes on Financial Statements 1 to 46

The accompanying Notes form and integral part of the Standlone Statement of Profit & Loss
This is the Standalone Statement of Profit & Loss referred to our Report of even date

For B D S & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 326264E

Shweta Bagaria Sarawgee Darpan Sharma Chandan Mishra Kawal Deep Sahni Prasanta Kumar Mohanty
Partner Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer Wholetime Director Managing Director
Membership No.063679
UDIN No.: 22063679APCACT6238
Place : New Delhi/Kolkata
Dated: 12th August 2022
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ORISSA SPONGE IRON & STEEL LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

(All amounts in Lakhs Rupees except as otherwise stated)

Particulars For the period For the period
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

A Cash Flow from Operating Activities
1 Profit Before Tax

Profit Before Tax -1,666.11 -3,608.02
2 Adjustments for :

Liability written back since no longer payable - -14.48
Write off of Inventory 177.04 20.68
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 295.39 359.81
Finance income -19.33 -16.44
Finance costs 864.87 2,795.79

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
3 Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (1+2) -348.14 -462.66

4 Change in Working Capital:
(Excluding Cash & Bank Balances)
Inventories 2.78 -
Other Financial Assets -2.81 347.55
Other Assets -3,499.74 -42.73
Loans & Deposits -195.25 0.10
Provisions -253.76 10.22
Trade Payables 121.54 25.98
Other Financial Liabilities -1,928.58 1,563.98
Other Liabilities 3,852.31 84.32
Change in Working Capital -1,903.51 1,989.42

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
5 Cash Generated From Operations (3+4) -2,251.66 1,526.75

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
6 Taxes - -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
7 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (5-6) -2,251.66 1,526.75

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
B Cash Flow from Investing Activities:

Purchaseof Property, plant and equipment -21.96 -21.28
Expenditure for Plant Redevelopment (CWIP) -9,077.17 -358.74
Purchase of Investments - -
Interest received (Finance Income) 1.93 0.98
Dividend Income - -
Investment in Bank Deposits - -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Net Cash Generated/(Used) in Investing Activities: -9,097.20 -379.05

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
C Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities:

Proceeds/Repayments of Long-Term Borrowings (Including finance lease) 12,243.44 1,637.00
Lease Payments -8.40 -8.40
Proceeds from/(Repayments of) Short-Term Borrowings -
Interest paid -860.74 -2,791.26

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Net Cash Generated/(Used) from Financing Activities: 11,374.30 -1,162.66

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
D Net Change in Cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C) 25.45 -14.95

=========================== ===========================
E - 1 Cash & cash equivalents as at end of the Year 62.68 37.23
E - 2 Cash & cash equivalents as at the beginning of Year 37.23 52.18

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
NET CHANGE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (E 1-2) 25.45 -14.95

=========================== ===========================
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(All amounts in Lakhs Rupees except as otherwise stated)

Particulars For the period For the period
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Cash & cash equivalents comprises:-
Bank Balances - Current account 50.04 26.29
Cheques, Drafts in hand 0.38 0.11
Cash Balances, Including Imprest 12.26 10.83
SBI no lien A/C - -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
62.68 37.23

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents
Cash & cash equivalents as per statement of cash flows 62.68 37.23
Adjustment: Cash credit/ Bank overdraft -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Cash & cash equivalents as per Balance sheet 62.68 37.23

=========================== ===========================

The accompanying Notes form an integral part of the Standlone Cash Flow Statement
This is the Standalone Cash Flow Statement referred to our Report of even date

For B D S & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 326264E

Shweta Bagaria Sarawgee Darpan Sharma Chandan Mishra Kawal Deep Sahni Prasanta Kumar Mohanty
Partner Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer Wholetime Director Managing Director
Membership No.063679
UDIN No.: 22063679APCACT6238
Place : New Delhi/Kolkata
Dated: 12th August 2022
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ORISSA SPONGE IRON & STEEL LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

ORISSA SPONGE IRON & STEEL LIMITED (‘OSISL’ or ‘the Company’) is a public Company and incorporated in India in the year 1979 under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 having CIN No. L27102OR1979PLC000819. OSISL established manufacturing facilities to produce
Sponge Iron, Steel Billets and Power at its works at Palaspanga, Dist Keonjhar, Odisha. The Company suspended production from July
2012 due to unviable cost economics and continuing losses. In the present scenario viability of the Company is largely dependent on
availability of raw material from captive sources.
The Registered Office is situated at OSIL House, Gangadhar Meher Marg, Bhubaneshwar, Odisha - 751024 and Corporate Office at A 201,
First Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase I, New Delhi 110020
The Company was allotted Iron Ore Mines by the Central Government and the State Government of Odisha. Commencement of mining
operations from the mines requires several approvals, clearances and fulfilment of conditions as specified in the respective documents.
The Company has received all approvals and clearances including Stage I Clearance from the Ministry of Environment and Forest vide
Letter dated 21st September, 2016 and Compliance Certificate under the Scheduled Tribes and Other Traditional Dwellers (Recognition of
Forest Rights Act) 2006 vide Letter dated 23rd June, 2016 as well as clearance from the Central Government under Section 2 (iii) of the
Forest Conservation Act, 1980. Thereafter Company submitted its compliance of Terms & Conditions of Provisional Grant Order issued by
Government of Odisha in 2004 for proceeding to execute the Mining Lease and also deposited a sum of Rs. 28.97 crores to the Compensatory
Afforestation Fund Management and Planning Authority (CAMPA) Fund of the Ministry of Environment and Forests (MOEF) towards NPV
of afforestation cost. The Screening Committee of Steel and Mines Department of Government of Odisha recommended the case for
issuance of Final Grant order and signing of mining lease. However as the deadline of 11th January, 2017 for execution of mining lease as
mentioned under the Mines and Minerals (Development and Regulation) Act, 1957 as amended and Rules framed there under was fast
approaching, the Company took the decision to move Court. The High court of Orissa by an Order dated 09.01.2017 passed an order
making it clear that under the circumstances the cut-off date of 11.01.2017 will not come in the way of granting relief to the petitioners
if it becomes necessary. By the same order, the court granted four weeks’ time to the Central Government and the State Government to
file counter affidavit and the petitioners will have two weeks thereafter to file rejoinder affidavit. The State Government of Odisha and its
concerned departments have filed a counter affidavit on 12.05.2017. However no response has been received from the Central Government
on the reference made by the Orissa High Court. The Hon’ble High Court of Orissa has deferred further hearing on this matter till disposal
of similar case referred to the Hon’ble Supreme Court.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Statement of Compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards as notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, comprising of
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash
Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and a summary of Significant Accounting Policies
and other Explanatory Statements. The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the periods presented. The
financial statements have also been prepared in accordance with the relevant presentation requirements of the Companies Act,
2013. The Company adopted Ind AS from 1st April, 2017 onwards.

2.2 Basis of preparation
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for certain financial
assets and liabilities and defined benefit plans which are measured at fair value as explained in the accounting policies. Historical
cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration in exchange for goods and services.
All amount disclosed in the financial statements including notes thereon have been rounded off to the nearest rupees in lakh as
per the requirement of Schedule III to the Act, unless stated otherwise.

2.3 Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of the accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities and commitments at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the year. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period; they are recognised in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future periods.

2.4 Operating Cycle
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other
criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 and Ind AS 1 – Presentation of Financial Statements. The Company
has ascertained its operating cycle to be 12 months for the purpose of current, non-current classification of assets and liabilities.
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2.5 Property, plant and equipment (PPE) and Depreciation/Amortisation
a) Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation/amortisation

and impairment, if any. For this purpose, cost includes deemed cost which represents the carrying value of PPE recognised
as at 1st April, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP.

b) Cost is inclusive of inward freight, non-refundable taxes and duties and directly attributable costs of bringing an asset to the
location and condition of its intended use. Expenses capitalised also include applicable borrowing costs for qualifying assets,
if any. All up gradation / enhancements are charged off as revenue expenditure unless they bring similar significant additional
benefits. The Present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset if the recognition criteria for a provision
are met.

c) The cost and related accumulated depreciation are derecognised from the financial statements upon sale or retirement of
the asset and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Depreciation of these assets commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. Depreciation on items of PPE is
provided on a straight line basis to allocate their cost, net of their residual value over the estimated useful life of the
respective asset as specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 which in the view of the management best represents
the period for which the asset is expected to be used. Additional charge of depreciation on amount added on revaluation is
adjusted against revaluation reserve
For the estimated useful lives of PPE, the Company follows the useful life as specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act,
2013
Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset or the term of the relevant lease.
The assets’ residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate. Currently the residual life is considered as 5% of the value of PPE.

d) Capital work-in-progress
Projects under which assets are not ready for their intended use and other capital work-in-progress are carried at cost,
comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest, if any

2.6 Leases
Leases are recognised as a finance lease whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.
2.6.1 Company as a Lessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for offices. The Company assesses whether a contract contains
a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control
the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:
(i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset;
(ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease;

and
(iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.
At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a corresponding lease
liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term
leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an
operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.
The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for
any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease
incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Certain lease
arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease
liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised. Right-of-use assets are depreciated
from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying
asset. Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their
carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher
of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not
generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is
determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.
The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental
borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment
to the related right of use asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination
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ORISSA SPONGE IRON & STEEL LIMITED
option. Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been
classified as financing cash flows.

2.6.2 Leased Assets as a Lessor
Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight-line basis over the
lease term unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the
expected inflationary cost increases. The respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their nature.

2.7 Intangible assets
a) Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortisation and impairment, if any. For this purpose,

cost includes deemed cost which represents the carrying value of intangible assets recognised as at 1st April, 2016 measured
as per the previous GAAP

b) Intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable to asset will flow to
the company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.
Cost (net of taxes) includes acquisition price, licence fees and costs of implementation/system integration services and any
directly attributable expenses, wherever applicable for bringing the assets to its working condition and for their intended
use.
The estimated useful lives, residual values and amortization method are reviewed at-least at the end of each financial year
and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

2.8 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets
As at each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication
exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, if any, an impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which
the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less
costs to sell and value in use.
For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows (cash-generating units).
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be
identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share
prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.
If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable
amount is reassessed and the impairment loss previously recognized is reversed such that the asset is recognized at its recoverable
amount but not exceeding written down value which would have been reported if the impairment loss had not been recognized.

2.9 Inventories
Items of inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realizable value after providing for obsolescence, if any. Cost of inventories
comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs including manufacturing overheads incurred in bringing them to
their respective present location and condition. Cost of raw materials, stores and spares, packing materials and other products are
determined on weighted average basis. By-products are valued at net realizable value.

2.10 Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that economic benefits would flow to the Company and the revenue can be
reliably measured, regardless of when the revenue proceeds is received from customers. Revenue is measured at the fair value of
the consideration received/receivable taking into account contractually defined terms of payment net of rebate and taxes.
The specific recognition criteria for revenue recognition are as follows:
a) Sale of goods and services.

I. Revenue from sale of products is recognized when the products are dispatched against orders from customers in
accordance with the contract terms, which coincides with the transfer of risks and rewards. Sales are stated inclusive
of GST or excise duty, wherever applicable, and net of rebates, trade discounts and sales tax, wherever applicable.

II. Revenue from Contracts with Customers will be adopted from the accounting period commencing from 1st April
2018 when the amendments as per notification of MCA comes into effect.

III. Revenue from services are recognized when services have been rendered in accordance with the contract terms.
IV. Revenue from the sale of power is recognized based on monthly bill raised as per month-end meter reading.

b) Interest income
Interest income is recorded on accrual basis.
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c) Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the dividend is established.

d) Revenue from Certified Emission Reduction
Revenue from Certified Emission Reductions (CER) is recognized in the financial statements only after certification by
accredited agency i.e. United Nation Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC)

e) All other income is accounted for on accrual basis.

2.11 Research And Development
Revenue expenditure on research and development is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Capital expenditure on tangible
assets for research and development is shown as additions to Fixed Assets.

2.12 Relining Expenses
Expenditure on relining of kiln and cooler is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which it is incurred.

2.13 Foreign Currency Transactions
The functional and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee.
Transactions in foreign currency are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing on the transaction date. Gains/ losses arising on
settlement as also on translation of monetary items are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Monetary assets or
liabilities in currency other than the reporting currency and foreign exchange transaction remaining unsettled at the Balance
sheet date are valued at the year-end exchange rate.

2.14 Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and/or construction of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of
the cost of such asset till such time that is required to complete and prepare the asset to get ready for its intended use. A qualifying
asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use.
All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred.

2.15 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
a) Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events and when a reliable estimate of

the amount of obligation can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

b) Contingent liability is disclosed for possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the
control of the Company or present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

c) Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed except when realisation of income is virtually certain, related asset
is disclosed.

d) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

2.16 Employee benefits
a) Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits in respect of salaries and wages, including non-monetary benefits are recognised as an
expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year in which the related service is rendered.

b) Defined contribution plans
Company’s Contributions to Provident fund are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year when the contributions
to the respective funds are due. Shortfall in the funds, if any, is adequately provided by the Company.

c) Defined benefit plans
Gratuity is in the nature of a defined benefit plan. The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit obligation is
calculated on the basis of actuarial valuations carried out at reporting date by independent actuary using the projected unit
credit method. The Company has taken a group policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India (‘LICI’) to cover the gratuity
liability to the employee and contribution paid to LICI is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. The difference between
the actuarial valuation of gratuity of the employees at the year end and the balance of fund with LICI on account of re-
measurements is recognised immediately through other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur.
Superannuation Fund for certain class of employees is a defined contribution scheme. Liability and contribution in respect
of superannuation fund of the concerned employees is accounted as per company’s scheme and paid to LICI every year. The
contribution to the Fund is charged in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year. He Company does not have any other
obligation to the fund other than the contribution payable to LICI.
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d) Other employee benefits

The employees of the Company are entitled to compensate leave which is recognised as an expense in the statement of
profit and loss account as and when they accrue. The liability is calculated based on actuarial valuation using projected unit
credit method. These benefits are unfunded.

2.17 Financial instruments, Financial assets, Financial liabilities and Equity instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
relevant instrument and are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value on initial recognition of financial assets or financial liabilities.
i) Financial Assets

(a) Recognition
Financial assets include Investments, Loans, Trade receivables, Advances, Security Deposits, Cash and cash equivalents,
etc. Such assets are initially recognised at transaction price when the Company becomes party to contractual
obligations. The transaction price includes transaction costs unless the asset is being fair valued through the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

(b) Classification
Management determines the classification of an asset at initial recognition depending on the purpose for which the
assets were acquired. The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on such classification.
Financial assets are classified as those measured at:
1) amortised cost, where the financial assets are held solely for collection of cash flows arising from payments of

principal and/or interest.
2) fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), where the financial assets are held not only for

collection of cash flows arising from payments of principal and interest but also from the sale of such assets.
Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in
the fair value being recognised in other comprehensive income.

3) fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), where the assets does not meet the criteria for categorization as at
amortized cost or as FVTOCI. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealised gains and
losses arising from changes in the fair value being recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period
in which they arise.

Loans, Trade receivables, Advances, Security Deposits, Cash and cash equivalents etc. are classified for measurement
at amortised cost while investments may fall under any of the aforesaid classes. However, in respect of particular
investments in equity instruments that would otherwise be measured at fair value through profit or loss, an irrevocable
election at initial recognition may be made to present subsequent changes in fair value through other comprehensive
income.

(c) Impairment of Financial Assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether a financial asset (or a group of financial assets) held at amortised
cost and financial assets that are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income are tested for
impairment based on evidence or information that is available without undue cost or effort.
The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model and ECL impairment loss allowance
are measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL.
Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying
amount.

(d) De-recognition
Financial assets are derecognised when the right to receive cash flows from the assets has expired, or has been
transferred, and the Company has transferred substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership. If the asset is
one that is measured at:
(i) amortised cost, the gain or loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss;
(ii) fair value through other comprehensive income, the cumulative fair value adjustments previously taken to

reserves are reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the asset represents an equity investment
in which case the cumulative fair value adjustments previously taken to reserves is reclassified within equity.

ii) Financial liabilities
Borrowings, trade payables and other financial liabilities are initially recognised at the value of the respective contractual
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obligations. They are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Financial liabilities are derecognised when the liabilities
are extinguished, that is, when the contractual obligation is discharged, cancelled and on expiry.

iii) Equity instruments
Equity instruments are recognised at the value of the proceeds, net of direct costs of the capital issue.

iv) Derivatives
Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of each
reporting period. The resulting gains / losses is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss immediately unless the
derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing of recognition in profit or loss /
inclusion in the initial cost of non-financial asset depends on the nature of the hedging relationship and the nature of the
hedged item.

v) Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is included in the Balance Sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

vi) Dividend distribution
Dividends paid (including income tax thereon) is recognised in the period in which the interim dividends are approved by
the Board of Directors, or in respect of the final dividend when approved by shareholders.

vii) Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.
For some assets and liabilities, observable market transactions or market information might be available. For other assets
and liabilities, observable market transactions and market information might not be available. However, the objective of a
fair value measurement in both cases is the same to estimate the price at which an orderly transaction to sell the asset or
to transfer the liability would take place between market participants at the measurement date under current market
conditions.
In determining the fair value of financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of methods and assumptions that are
based on market conditions and risks existing at each balance sheet date.
The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation
technique:
Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
or indirectly.
Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

2.18 Taxes
Taxes on income comprises of current taxes and deferred taxes. Current tax in the Statement of Profit and Loss is provided as the
amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income and tax credits for the period using tax rates and tax laws enacted during the
period, together with any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and the amounts used
for taxation purposes (tax base), at the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax assets are recognized for deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused
tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences,
and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each balance sheet date and are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.
Income tax, in so far as it relates to items disclosed under other comprehensive income or equity, are disclosed separately under
other comprehensive income or equity, as applicable.

2.19 Earnings per Share
a) Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders

(after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted-average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
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b) For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity

shareholders and the weighted-average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares.
The number of equity shares and potential dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented for
any share split and bonus shares issues including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by
the Board of Directors.

2.20 Operating segments
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-
maker (CODM).
The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating
segments, has been identified as the Managing Director.
The Company’s business activities falls within a single primary business segment viz. “Iron & Steel” in accordance with the Accounting
Standard 17 and therefore segmental reporting is presently not applicable to the Company. The accounting policies to be adopted
for segment reporting as and when applicable will be in line with the accounting policies adopted for preparing and presenting the
Financial Statements of the Company as a whole. In addition, the following specific accounting policies will be followed for segment
reporting.
a) Segment revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with/allocable to the segment including inter segment

transfers.
b) Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating

activities of the segment. Segment results represent profits before finance charges, unallocated corporate expenses and
taxes. Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which relate to the Company as a whole and are not allocable to segments
on direct and/or on a reasonable basis, have been disclosed as “Unallocable”.

2.21 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance sheet comprise cash on hand, cheques on hand, balance with banks on current accounts
and short term, highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less and which carry insignificant risk of
changes in value.
For the purpose of the Cash Flow Statement, Cash and cash equivalents consist of Cash and cash equivalents, as defined above and
net of outstanding book overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

2.22 Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/loss before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a
non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses
associated with investing or financing flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segregated.

2.23 Significant Accounting Judgements, use of estimates and assumptions
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities
at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period end. Although these estimates are
based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates due to
market changes and circumstances.
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.
a) Judgements in applying accounting policies

The judgements, apart from those involving estimations (see note below), that the Company has made in the process of
applying its accounting policies and that have a significant effect on the amounts recognised in these financial statements
pertain to the following:
i) Revenue recognition

Contract revenue is recognised using the percentage of completion method as construction progresses. The percentage
of completion is estimated by reference to the stage of the projects determined based on the proportion of costs
incurred to date and the total estimated costs to complete.

ii) Recognition of deferred tax assets
The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognised is based on an assessment of the probability of the
Company’s future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized. Significant management
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judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

iii) Classification of leases
The Company enters into leasing arrangements for various assets. The classification of the leasing arrangement as a
finance lease or operating lease is based on an assessment of several factors, including, but not limited to, transfer of
ownership of leased asset at end of lease term, lessee’s option to purchase and estimated certainty of exercise of
such option, proportion of lease term to the asset’s economic life, proportion of present value of minimum lease
payments to fair value of leased asset and extent of specialized nature of the leased asset.

b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty
The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year.
(i) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment:

PPE represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation
is derived after determining an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end
of its life. The useful lives and residual value of the asset are determined by the management when the asset is
acquired and reviewed periodically including at each financial year end. The lives are based on historical experience
with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their lives, such as change in technology.

(ii) Estimation of Defined benefit obligations
The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using
actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality
rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is
highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each financial year end.
The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans,
the actuary considers the interest rates of government bonds.
The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables. Those mortality tables tend to change only at
interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected
future inflation rates.

(iii) Provisions and contingent liabilities
Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the company including
legal, contractual, land access and other claims. By their nature contingencies will be resolved only when one or
more uncertain future events occur or fail to occur. Where an outflow of funds is believed to be probable and are
liable, estimate of the outcome of the dispute can be made based on management’s assessment of specific
circumstances of each dispute and relevant external advice, management provides for its best estimate of the liability.
Such accruals are by nature complex and can take number of years to resolve and can involve estimation uncertainty.

c) Fair value measurement of financial instruments
When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be measured based on
the quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques. The input to these models is
taken from observable markets where possible but where this is not feasible a degree of judgment is required in establishing
fair value. Judgement includes consideration of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumption
about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

d) Impairment of non-financial assets
Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount which is
higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and is value in use. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped
at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units).
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions
can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples,
quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.
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4 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
CWIP 12,367.78 3,290.61

As of 31 March 2022

CWIP/ Intangible assets under development Amount in CWIP
Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total

1 year 3 years
Project in progress 9,077.17 378.70 - 2,911.91 12,367.78
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -

CWIP/ Intangible assets under development To be completed in
Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total

1 year 3 years
Project in progress 8,498.40 957.47 - 2,911.91 12,367.78
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -

As of 31 March 2021

CWIP/ Intangible assets under development Amount in CWIP
Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total

1 year 3 years
Project in progress 378.70 - 2,911.91 - 3,290.61
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -

CWIP/ Intangible assets under development To be completed in
Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total

1 year 3 years
Project in progress - 378.70 - 2,911.91 3,290.61
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -

Physical Verification was conducted by Management on 31.03.22 and found that during the Revamping of the Old Plant many fixed assets
have been dismantled and sold as scrap. Such assets are removed from the FAR and the related cost and accumulated depreciation were
written off as shown in the schedule above.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022
(All amounts in Lakhs Rupees except as otherwise stated)
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5 FINANCIAL ASSETS
Particulars Non Current Current

31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021
A. Investments measured at Fair Value Through OCI

Equity Instruments
Sponge Iron Employees’ Consumer Co-operative
500 (500) Equity Shares @Rs.200/- each 1.00 1.00 - -
OSIL-TRFI Community Services.
5,000 ( 5,000) Equity Shares @Rs10/- each 0.50 0.50 - -
Keonjhar Infrastructure Development Company Ltd, Palaspanga
7,200 (7,200) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each - - - -
Bilati Orissa Limited - - - -
1,419,930 (1,419,930 )Equity Shares of Rs 10 each
Rathi Steel & Power Limited.
63,524 (63,524)Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1.33 1.33 -

2.83 2.83 - -
Total FVTOCI Investments 2.83 2.83 - -
Aggregate market value of quoted investments 1.33 1.33
Aggregate value of unquoted investments 1.50 1.50
Aggregate value of Fair Value adjustment - -

B. Loans & Deposits
a) Security Deposits

Unsecured, considered good 311.88 116.55 - -
Unsecured, considered doubtful - -

311.88 116.55 - -
Total - Security Deposits (a) 311.88 116.55 - -

b) Investments in Preference Shares (at FVTPL) 155.90 138.58
Total Loans - (a+b) 467.78 255.13 - -

Preference Shares of Keonjhar Infrastructure Development Company Ltd held by the Company as Investment is considered to be a
Debt instrument as defined in Ind AS 109- Financial Instruments and is determined at fair value thru PL.

C. Other financial assets
Advance to Staff
Advances recoverable in cash
Unsecured, considered good - - 6.96 4.14
Unsecured, considered doubtful - - -

- - 6.96 4.14
Less: Provision for doubtful advance - -

- - 6.96 4.14
Claims Receivable 9.93 9.93 - -
Total Other financial assets 9.93 9.93 6.96 4.14

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022
(All amounts in Lakhs Rupees except as otherwise stated)
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6. OTHER ASSETS
Particulars Non Current Current

31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021
a) Capital advance

Unsecured, considered good - 2,043.52 -
Doubtful

- - 2,043.52 -
Less: Provision - - - -

- - 2,043.52 -
b) Balance with statutory/government authorities - - 1,532.71 87.62
c) Advances Recoverable in Cash or Kind 2.05 -
d) Prepaid expenses 0.60 1.82
e) Advance to suppliers 49.00 51.04
f) Deferred employee cost

Total (a+b+c+d) - - 3,627.88 140.48

7. INVENTORIES
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Valued at cost or net relisable value
In Hand
Finished Goods - 2.78
Raw Materials 6.00 6.00
Stores and spares 50.00 50.00

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Total 56.00 58.78

=========================== ===========================

8. TRADE RECEIVABLES
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
For Scrap Sales
Trade receivables 12.45 0.10

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
12.45 0.10

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Breakup of Trade receivables:
Unsecured, Considered Good 12.45 0.10
Doubtful - -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
12.45 0.10

Less: Provision for doubtful receivables - -
Less: Expected Credit Losses - -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
12.45 0.10

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Total 12.45 0.10

=========================== ===========================

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022
(All amounts in Lakhs Rupees except as otherwise stated)
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Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment/transaction (01st April 2021 to 31st March 2022)
Particulars Less than 6-12 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total

6 months months 3 years
Undisputed Trade receivables– 12.45 - - - - 12.45
considered good
Undisputed Trade Receivables – which - - - - - -
have significantincrease in credit risk
Undisputed Trade Receivables – - - - - - -
credit impaired
Disputed TradeReceivables– - - - - - -
considered good
Disputed Trade Receivables – which - - - - - -
have significantincrease in credit risk
Disputed Trade Receivables – credit - - - - - -
impaired

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment/transaction (01st April 2020 to 31st March 2021)
Particulars Less than 6-12 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total

6 months months 3 years
Undisputed Trade receivables– 0.10 - - - - 0.10
considered good
Undisputed Trade Receivables – which - - - - - -
have significantincrease in credit risk
Undisputed Trade Receivables – - - - - - -
credit impaired
Disputed TradeReceivables– - - - - - -
considered good
Disputed Trade Receivables – which - - - - - -
have significantincrease in credit risk
Disputed Trade Receivables – credit - - - - - -
impaired

9. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
a) Balance with banks

- In current accounts 50.04 26.29
b) Cash in hand 0.38 0.11

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
50.42 26.40

=========================== ===========================

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
a) Balance with banks

- In current accounts 50.04 26.29
b) Cash in hand 0.38 0.11

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
50.42 26.40

=========================== ===========================

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022
(All amounts in Lakhs Rupees except as otherwise stated)
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10. OTHER BANK BALANCES
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Deposit with original maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months* 12.26 10.83

- -
--------------------------------- ---------------------------------

12.26 10.83
=========================== ===========================

11 SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
a) Authorised Share Capital

i) Equity share capital
20,00,00,000 (March 31, 2022: 6,00,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 20,000.00 20,000.00

- -
ii) Preference share capital - -

5,00,00,000 (March 31, 2022: 2,00,00,000)preference shares of Rs. 10/- each 5,000.00 5,000.00
--------------------------------- ---------------------------------

Total 25,000.00 25,000.00
=========================== ===========================

b) Issued capital
i) Equity share capital

2,97,90,000 (March 31, 2022: 2,97,90,000) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 2,979.00 2,979.00
-

ii) Preference share capital -
2,00,00,000 (March 31, 2022: 2,00,00,000) preference shares of Rs. 10/- each 2,000.00 2,000.00

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
4,979.00 4,979.00

=========================== ===========================
c) Subscribed and paid up capital

i) Equity share capital
2,97,90,000 (March 31, 2022: 2,97,90,000) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 2,979.00 2,979.00

ii) Preference share capital
2,00,00,000 (March 31, 2022: 2,00,00,000) preference shares of Rs. 10/- each 2,000.00 2,000.00

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
4,979.00 4,979.00

=========================== ===========================

d) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding and the amount of share capital
i) Equity share capital

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Number Amount Number Amount

of shares of shares
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 297.90 2,979.00 297.90 2,979.00
Shares issued during the year - -
Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 297.90 2,979.00 297.90 2,979.00

ii) Preference share capital
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Number Amount Number Amount
of shares of shares

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 200.00 2,000.00 - -
Shares restored during the year 200.00 2,000.00
Shares cancelled during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 200.00 2,000.00 200.00 2,000.00

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022
(All amounts in Lakhs Rupees except as otherwise stated)
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e) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to the equity shares
Each Shareholder is eligible for one vote for every equity shares held and are entitled to dividend, if any, declared from time to time.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company,
after distribution of all prreferential amounts, in proportion ro their shareholding.

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to the Preference shares
Each Shareholder is eligible for one vote for every preference shares held in the class Meeting of Preference share Holders and are
entitled to dividend, if any, declared from time to time. If no dividend is declared by the company for two years, they shall have a right
to vote on all the Resolutions placed before the Company in terms of section 47 of the Act.

f) Details of the Shareholders holding more than 5% share in the Company
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Number of % of Number of % of
shares held holding shares held holding

Equity shares of INR 10/- each fully paid up
1. BKM Mining Private Limited 55,00,000 18.46% 55,00,000 18.46%
2. TRFI Investment Private Limited 36,82,190 12.36% 36,82,190 12.36%
3. SRN Minerals and Mining Private Limited 35,54,692 11.93% 35,54,692 11.93%
4. Saini Alloys Pvt Ltd 27,90,000 9.37% 27,90,000 9.37%
5. Prasanta Kumar Mohanty 25,27,644 8.48% 25,27,644 8.56%
6. ICICI Bank Limited 20,00,000 6.71% 20,00,000 6.71%
7. Monet Ispat & Energy Ltd. 19,94,633 6.70%

Disclosure of promoters shareholding
Particulars Shares held by promoters Shares held by promoters at

at the end of the year 31/03/2022 the end of the year 31/03/2021
Promoter Name No. of Shares % of Total % change No. of % of Total % change

Shares during Shares Shares during the
the year year

1. TRFI Investment Private Limited 36,82,190 12.36% - 36,82,190 12.36% -
2. Prasanta Kumar Mohanty 25,27,644 8.48% - 25,27,644 8.48% -
3. Industrial Promotion And Investment 14,55,999 4.89% - 14,55,999 4.89% -

Corporation Of Orissa Ltd
4. Torsteel Research Foundation In India 1,38,500 0.46% - 1,38,500 0.46% -
5. Mahmooda Mohanty 38,600 0.13% - 38,600 0.13% -
Total 78,42,933 26.33% - 78,42,933 26.33% -

12. OTHER EQUITY
Particulars Amount
a) Security Premium Reserve

At 01 April 2021 26,767.84
Changes during the period

---------------------------------
Closing balance 26,767.84

===========================
b) Revaluation Reserve

At 01 April 2021 11,845.81
Changes during the period -

---------------------------------
Closing balance 11,845.81

===========================

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022
(All amounts in Lakhs Rupees except as otherwise stated)
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Particulars Amount
c) Capital Reserve

At 01 April 2021 51,880.64
Changes during the period -

---------------------------------
Closing balance 51,880.64

===========================
d) General Reserve

At 01 April 2021 1,672.23
Changes during the period

---------------------------------
Closing balance 1,672.23

===========================
e) Retained Earnings

At 01 April 2021 -98,458.50
Profit/(loss) during the period -1,666.11
Adjustment -

---------------------------------
Closing balance -1,00,124.61

===========================
f) Forfeiture of Share Warrant

At 01 April 2021 159.75
Adjustment

---------------------------------
Closing balance 159.75

===========================
g) Other Comprehensive Income

At 01 April 2021 513.85
Profit/(loss) during the period 48.54

---------------------------------
Closing balance 562.38

===========================
Grand Total
At 01 April 2021 -5,618.38
Closing balance -7,235.95

13 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Borrowings
Non-current borrowings
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Secured Loan
BKM Mining Pvt Ltd 13,168.39 9,874.95
Other Loans -
Inter Corporate Deposit -
From BKM Mining Pvt Ltd 232.53 232.53

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
13,400.91 10,107.47

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Less: Current portion of non-current borrowings -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Total non-current borrowings 13,400.91 10,107.47

=========================== ===========================
The Loan taken from BKM Mining Private Limited is secured by hypothecation of immovable fixed assets and receivables both present and
future and additionally pledge of promoters equity shares.Loan Balance as of March 21 along with the accrued interest as of Mar 21 was
restructured as of Jan 1, 2022 into a new loan carrying interest @ 17% on quarterly compounding. Interest on the earlier loan for the
period April 21 to dec 21 was waived off by the lender. Loan can be converted into Equity Shares anytime, at the option of Lender in case
of any default or otherwise
ICD from BKM Mining Private Limited was originally taken from Monet Ispat & Energy Ltd, which was then assigned to SREI and later by
SREI to BKM Mining Private Limited at a restructured price of Rs 40 lacs only. ICD does not bear any interest.It is secured against company’s
assets
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Current borrowings
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Secured Loan
Brightsun Merchants Pvt Ltd. 600.00 -
Moon Star Securities Trading & Finance Company Pvt Ltd 8,350.00 -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
8,950.00 -

Loan from Related Parties
Torsteel Research Foundation in India 297.13 297.13

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Total current borrowings 9,247.13 297.13

=========================== ===========================
Aggregate Secured Borrowings 22,350.91 0.10
Aggregate UnSecured Borrowings 297.13 297.13

Note- Interest free unsecured loan from Torsteel Research Foundation in India was taken during FY 2016-17 to clear the current liabilities
of various parties. The same is repayable on demand
Loan taken from Bright Sun Merchants Pvt Ltd and Moon Star Securities Trading & Finance Company Pvt Ltd is taken for 3 years but can be
called for repayment at any time at the option of the lender. Loans are secured against companies fixed assets.EIR is not calculated on the
loan on account of its repayment terms

14 TRADE PAYABLE
Particulars Current

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
For Capital Items
Sundry Creditors:
Dues of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - -
Dues to others 158.74 37.19

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
158.74 37.19

=========================== ===========================

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment/transaction (01 April 2021 to 31 March 2022)
Particulars Less than 6-12 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total

6 months months 3 years
MSME - - - - - -
Others 158.14 0.60 - - - 158.74
Disputed dues-MSME - - - - - -
Disputed dues-Others - - - - - -

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment/transaction (01 April 2021 to 31 March 2022)
Particulars Less than 6-12 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total

6 months months 3 years
MSME - - - - - -
Others 6.62 30.57 - - - 37.19
Disputed dues-MSME - - - - - -
Disputed dues-Others - - - - - -
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15 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Particulars Non Current Current

31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021
Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Interest on Borrowings - 1,025.14 2,952.25
Lease Liabilities 30.52 34.79 8.40 8.40
Liability for Expenses - - 5.43 6.50
Payable to Employees - - 1,524.23 1,524.62
Total Other Financial Liabilities 30.52 34.79 2,563.20 4,491.78

16 CURRENT TAX ASSETS AND CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars Non-Current

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Current tax liabilities
Provision for taxes - -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
- -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Current tax assets
Advance tax - -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
-

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Net Non-current tax assets/(liabilities) - -

=========================== ===========================

17 OTHER LIABILITIES
Particulars Non Current Current

31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021
Statutory & Government Dues 1,797.75 1,628.66
Advance Received From Customers 5,258.31 1,575.08

- - 7,056.06 3,203.75

Advance received from Customers in current year includes Rs 52.55 Crores received from Shree Global Steel FZE of Dubai against proposed
export of Sponge Iron and Billets

18 PROVISIONS
Particulars Non Current Current

31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021
Provision for employee benefits (Refer Note 28 for Ind AS 19 disclosures)
- Gratuity 228.50 306.32 68.53 302.72
- Leave Encashment - - 24.30 15.19
- Provision for Expenses 2.54 1.94
Provision for Sales Tax & Entry Tax -
Total 228.50 306.32 95.37 319.84

Provision for Gratuity and Leave encashment is made on the basis of actuarial valuation.

19 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Sale of Goods - -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Total sale of products - -

=========================== ===========================
Operations of the plant are discontinued and no contracts are being entered with the customers. All performance obligations against te
earlier customer contracts are complete and no amount is receivable or payable against that
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19a Other Income
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Sale of Scrap 225.32 13.94
Sale of Sponge Iron (Written off in 19-20 for of dimunition to very low quality) - 63.38
Miscllaneous income - 0.28
Interest Income on: -
- From short term investments -
- From banks on FDRs - -
- From others 19.33 16.44
Liability written back since no longer payable - 14.48

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
244.65 108.51

=========================== ===========================

20 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Opening Stock 6.00 26.68
Less : Loss in value for quality due to fire booked under Other Expenses -
Less : Recovery of insurance claim -
Purchases - -
Less: Write off of materials adjusted in PL directly - 20.68
Closing Stock 6.00 6.00

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Raw Material Consumed - -

=========================== ===========================

21 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Salary, wages, bonus and allowance 301.31 298.93
Contribution to provident fund and other funds 61.60 60.78
Staff Welfare expenses 1.48 0.83

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
364.39 360.54

=========================== ===========================

22 FINANCE COSTS
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
@ Prior Period Interest Cost 306.13 -
* Interest Cost 551.99 2,791.23
Other Borrowing Costs 2.62 0.03
Interest Cost on Lease Liabilities 4.13 4.53

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
864.87 2,795.79

=========================== ===========================
@ In Jan 22, the secured loan from BKM was restructred with following clauses: (i) Principal of Rs 98.74 Cr upto Mar 21, interest upto

Mar 21 of Rs 32.58 Crores@ 14%/16% IRR and fresh disbursal of loan Rs 35.05 lacs in 21-22 upto Dec 21 was added to make the New
principal amount of Rs 131.68 Cr, outstanding as of 01.01.22, (ii). Interest from April to Dec 21 was waived off, (iii) 17% Interest from
Jan 22 was applicable on the total principal. Prior Period Interest of Rs 3.06 Cr is the effect of quarterly compounding which was not
taken in earlier years.

* Interest on secured loan from BKM Mining Pvt Ltd of Rs 98.74 Crores is applicable at 2% p.a. A Premium is payable at the time of
repayment after seven years so that IRR of 16% and 14% on 95 Crores and 3.74 Crore respectively is received by the lender. As per Ind
AS 109, EIR is calculated to give impact of premium payment at the time of repayment. out of total interest provided for Rs 27.91
Crore in Previous year, Rs 26.12 Crore is on account of EIR calculation and Rs 1.78 Crore is for current year interest @ 2% p.a. In
Current year Rs 551.99 is the interest for Jan 22-Mar 22 as per the restructured agreement.
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23 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 289.81 354.24
Depreciation on ROU 5.57 5.57

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
295.39 359.81

=========================== ===========================

24 OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Consumption of stores, spares and consumables - -
Power and fuel 6.94 37.79
Rent 4.65 10.76
Insurance 0.30 1.01
Rates and taxes 16.40 4.88
Repairs and maintenance: - -
- Machinery - -
- Others 10.29 8.45
Printing & Stationery 1.09 0.47
Freight Charges - 2.82
Donation 0.25 -
Advertisement Expenses 0.28 0.17
Statutory Audit Fee 1.25 1.25
Tax Audit Fee 0.20 0.20
Internal Audit Fees 0.35 0.35
Secretarial Audit Fess 0.35 0.35
Upkeep maintenance 14.10 6.73
Travelling and Conveyance 24.90 24.16
Postage & Telephone 3.37 2.47
Legal & Professional Expenses 101.79 70.26
Other Miscellanious Expenses 19.77 7.60
Write off of Fixed Assets 177.04 20.68

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Total 383.33 200.39

=========================== ===========================

25 INCREASE DECREASE FINISHED STOCK
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Opening Stock 2.78 2.78
Closing Stock - 2.78
Write off Finished Stock 2.78 -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Increase /Decrease in Stock 2.78 -

=========================== ===========================

26 EARNING PER SHARE
Basic and Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the company by the
weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the company by the weighted average number
of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all
the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.
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The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company:
Continuing operations -1,666.11 -3,608.02
Discontinued operations - -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Profit attributable to equity holders for basic earnings -1,666.11 -3,608.02
Dilution effect -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Profit attributable to equity holders adjusted for dilution effect -1,666.11 -3,608.02

=========================== ===========================
Weighted Average number of equity shares used for computing Earning Per Share (Basic & Diluted) * 297.90 297.90
* There have been no other transactions involving Equity shares or potential Equity shares between the reporting date and the date of
authorisation of these financial statements.
Earning Per Share - Continuing operations
Basic (5.59) (12.11)
Diluted (5.59) (12.11)

27 TAX RECO
(a) Income tax expense:

The major components of income tax expenses for the year ended Mar 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 are as follows:
(i) Profit or loss section

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Current tax expense - -
Deferred tax expense - -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Total income tax expense recognised in statement of Profit & Loss - -

=========================== ===========================

(ii) OCI Section
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Net (gain) on remeasurement of defined benefit plans - -
Unrealised (gain)/loss on FVTOCI equity securities - -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Income tax charged to OCI - -

=========================== ===========================

(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for 31 Mar 2022 and 31 March 2021:
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Accounting profit before tax from continuing operations -1,666.11 -3,608.02
Accounting profit before tax from discontinuing operations -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
Accounting profit before income tax -1,666.11 -3,608.02
At India’s statutory income tax rate - -
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous years - -
Non-deductible expenses for tax purposes:
Other non-deductible expenses - -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
At the effective income tax rate - -
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss - -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
- -

=========================== ===========================
In view of the time uncertainty over the availability of iron ore from captive mines; losses suffered by the company for the year as well
as in the recent past and with noproduction started yet, possibility of utilising the deferred tax asset out of future income is under
serious doubt.Company had derecognised deferred tax asset in preparation of accountsof 18-19 and continued to not recognise the
deferred tax asset subsequently till the operations are started
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28 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are, as follows:

Gratuity Leave Encashment
Defined benefit obligation at 31 March 2021: 638.31 15.18
Current service cost 18.22 13.54
Interest expense 34.44 0.82
Benefits paid (314.56) (7.31)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations (48.53) 2.06
Defined benefit obligation at 31 March 2022 327.88 24.29

Reconciliation of fair value of plan assets and defined benefit obligation:

2021-22 2020-21
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave

Encashment Encashment
Fair value of plan assets 30.85 - 29.27 -
Defined benefit obligation 327.88 24.29 638.31 15.18
Amount appearing in the Balance Sheet at year end 297.03 24.29 609.04 15.18

Amount recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss:

2021-22 2020-21
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave

Encashment Encashment
Current service cost 18.22 13.54 26.04 8.03
Interest Expense 34.44 0.82 34.24 3.64
Interest Income on Plan Assets (1.54) (1.54)
Remeasurement of Net Benefit Liability/ Asset 2.06 11.86
Amount recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss for year ended 51.12 16.42 58.74 23.53

Amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income:

2021-22 2020-21
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave

Encashment Encashment
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations -48.53 - -39.36
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts included - -
in net interestexpense)
Amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income for year -48.53 0.00 -39.36

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity and leave encashment obligations for the Company’s plans are shown below:
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Discount rate (in %)
Gratuity 5.40% 6.40%
Leave Encashment 5.40% 6.40%
Salary Escalation (in %)
Gratuity 9.00% 9.00%
Leave Encashment 9.00% 9.00%
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A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as at 31 March 2021 is as shown below:
Gratuity 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Assumptions Discount rate Salary escalation
Sensitivity Level + 1.00% - 1.00% + 1.00% - 1.00%

INR Lakhs INR Lakhs INR Lakhs INR Lakhs
Impact on defined benefit obligation 618.09 660.20 618.09 660.20

Leave Encashment 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Assumptions Discount rate Salary escalation
Sensitivity Level + 1.00% - 1.00% + 1.00% - 1.00%

INR Lakhs INR Lakhs INR Lakhs INR Lakhs
Impact on defined benefit obligation 16.50 14.02 16.50 14.02

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a
result of reasonable changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period.

29 DUES TO MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES
The dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as required under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 to
the extent information available with the company is given below:

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
(a) The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the

end of each accounting year
Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises - -
Interest due on above - -

(b) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act 2006 along
with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each
accounting year

(c) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have - -
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified under the MSMED Act 2006.

(d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year. - -
(e) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until

such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the
purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006

30 EXCEPTIONAL / EXTRAORIDANRY ITEMS
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Write off of Capital Work in Progress -
Write off of Inventory - 20.68
Liability written back since no longer payable - 14.48
Fixed Asset Write Off 177.04

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
177.04 35.15

=========================== ===========================
Liabilities no longer required written back as shown above is the net effect of advances and claim receivables etc and write back of sundry
creditors, trade payableas and other liabilities based on reassessment of the position as recommended by the Internal Auditors

31 SEGMENT REPORTING
The business activity of the company falls within one broad business segment viz. “Iron & Steel”. The Gross income and profit from the
other segment is below the norms prescribed in Ind AS 108. Hence the disclosure requirement of Indian Accounting Standard 108 of
“Segment Reporting” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India is not considered applicable.
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32 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
Names of related parties and description of relationship
Name of the related party
A Relationship

i) Associate Company:
Torstel Research Foundation in India
TRFI Investment Pvt Ltd
OSIL-TRFI Community Services
Bilati (Orissa) Limited
Torsteel Services Pvt Ltd
Keonjhar Infrastructure Development Co Ltd

ii) Relatives of Key Manager Person
Dr P.K.Mohanty
Mr Munir Mohanty

iii) Enterprises over which Key Management Personnel are able to exercise significant influence
NIL

(Rs in Lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
I. Transactions with key managerial personnel:

Remuneration
Dr. P. K. Mohanty -
Mr.M. Mohanty -

II. Transactions with Associate Companies/ Entities :
Torsteel Research Foundation in India
Payable - -
Loan Received 297.12 297.12

33 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS
The preparation of the company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

JUDGEMENTS
In the process of applying the company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Contingencies
Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the Company, including legal, contractor,
land access and other claims. By their nature, contingencies will be resolved only when one or more uncertain future events occur or fail
to occur. The assessment of the existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant judgement
and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events

ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below.
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising
that are beyond the control of the company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.
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Impairment of non-financial asset
Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is based on available data from binding sales
transactions, conducted at arm’s length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The
value in use calculation is based on a discounted cash flow (DCF) model.

Taxes
Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which
the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Defined benefit plans and other long term benefit plan (gratuity benefits and leave encashment)
The cost and present value of the defined benefit gratuity plan and leave encashment (other long term benfit plan) are determined using
actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future.
These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the
valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation and other long term benefits are highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.
The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India, the
management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit
obligation.
The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for the specific countries. Those mortality tables tend to change only at
interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates for
the respective countries.
Further details about gratuity obligations and leave encashment are given in Note 32.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments
When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices
in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken
from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values.
Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors
could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. See Note 38 and 39 for further disclosures.

34 FAIR VALUE
Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company’s financial instruments, other than those
with carrying amounts that are reasonable approximations of fair values:

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Carrying Fair Value Carrying Fair Value

Value Value
Financial assets
Measured at amortized cost
Loans 467.78 467.78 255.13 255.13
Other financial Assets 16.88 16.88 14.07 14.07
Trade receivables 12.45 12.45 0.10 0.10
Cash and cash equivalents 50.42 50.42 26.40 26.40
Bank balances other than cash and Cash equivalents 12.26 12.26 10.83 10.83
Current Investments - - - -
Total Financial assets at amortised cost (A) 559.79 559.79 306.53 306.53

Financial Assets
Measured at fair value through other Comprehensive Income
Non Current Investments 2.83 2.83 2.83 2.83
Total financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive 2.83 2.83 2.83 2.83
Oncome (B)
Total financial assets ( A+B ) 562.62 562.62 309.37 309.37
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(Contd.)

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Carrying Fair Value Carrying Fair Value

Value Value
Financial liabilities
Long term borrowings 13,400.91 13,400.91 10,404.60 10,404.60
Short term borrowings 9,247.13 9,247.13 -
Trade payables 158.74 158.74 37.19 37.19
Other financial liabilities 2,593.72 2,593.72 4,526.57 4,526.57
Total 25,400.50 25,400.50 14,968.37 14,968.37

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade receivables and trade payables approximate their
carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.
The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current
transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:
- Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rate receivables/Borrowings are evaluated by the company based on parameters such as interest

Rates, specific country risk factors, individual creditworthiness of the customer and the risk characteristics of the financed project.
based on this evaluation, allowances are taken into account for the expected credit losses of these receivables.

35 FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY
The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company’s’s assets and liabilities.
Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at 31 March 2022:

Fair value measurement using
Date of valuation Total Quoted prices in Significant Significant

 active markets observable unobservable
(Level 1) inputs (Level 2) inputs (Level 3)

Assets measured at fair value
FVOCI financial instruments: 31-Mar-22 2.83 2.83
FVPL financial intruments 31-Mar-22 155.90 155.90
Security Deposit 31-Mar-22 311.88 311.88

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at 31 March 2021:
Fair value measurement using

Date of valuation Total Quoted prices in Significant Significant
 active markets observable unobservable

(Level 1) inputs (Level 2) inputs (Level 3)
Assets measured at fair value
FVOCI financial instruments: 31-Mar-21 2.83 2.83
FVPL financial intruments 31-Mar-21 138.58 138.58
Security Deposit 31-Mar-21 116.55 116.55

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for liabilities as at 31 March 2022:
Fair value measurement using

Date of valuation Total Quoted prices in Significant Significant
 active markets observable unobservable

(Level 1) inputs (Level 2) inputs (Level 3)
Liabilities for which fair values are disclosed
Obligation under finance lease 31-Mar-22 38.92 38.92
Fixed rate borrowings 31-Mar-22 13,698.04 13,698.04
Floating rate borrowings 31-Mar-22
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Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for liabilities as at 31 March 2021:
Fair value measurement using

Date of valuation Total Quoted prices in Significant Significant
 active markets observable unobservable

(Level 1) inputs (Level 2) inputs (Level 3)
Liabilities for which fair values are disclosed
Obligation under finance lease 31-Mar-21 43.19 43.19
Fixed rate borrowings 31-Mar-21 10,404.60 10,404.60
Floating rate borrowings 31-Mar-21

36 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
Financial Risk Management Framework
The Company’s principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main
purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include loans, trade
and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations. The Company also holds FVTOCI investments
and enters into derivative transactions.
The Company is exposed primarily to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk and Market risk (fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates and interest
rate), which may adversely impact the fair value of its financial instruments. The Company assesses the unpredictability of the financial
environment and seeks to mitigate potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the Company.
A. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk or potential of loss that may occur due to failure of borrower/counterparty to meet the obligation on agreed
terms and conditions of the financial contract. Credit risk arises from financial assets such as cash and cash equivalents, loans, trade
receivables, derivative financial instruments and financial guarantees. The company have a credit risk management policy in place to
limit credit losses due to non-performance of financial counterparties and customers. We monitor our exposure to credit risk on an
ongoing basis at various levels. We only deal with financial counterparties that have a sufficiently high credit rating.
Trade receivables:
The Company routinely assesses the financial strength of its customers and, as a consequence, believes that its trade receivable credit
risk exposure is limited. The management of the company regularly evaluate the individual customer receivables. This evaluation
takes into consideration a customer’s financial condition and credit history, as well as current economic conditions. Trade receivables
are written off when deemed uncollectible. Recoveries of trade receivables previously written off are recorded when received. Further
the company also mitigate the risk of trade receivables by taking letter of credit and bank guarantees from the banks. The company
regularly track the outstanding trade receivables and proper action is taken by the company for collection of overdue trade receivables.
Cash and cash equivalents, derivatives and financial guarantees
All of our cash equivalents and short-term available-for-sale investments are carried at fair value. Cash and cash equivalents are
deposited with financial institutions that management believes are of high credit quality and accordingly, minimal credit risk exists.
Our short-term investmentsconsist of corporate equity securities (common stock), with unrealized gains and losses recorded in
accumulated other comprehensive income. The company mitigates the credit risk of its derivative and financial instruments by dealing
with nationalized banks and reputed private banks with high credit rating.

B. Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk refers to the probability of loss arising from a situation where there will not be enough cash and/or cash equivalents to
meet the needs of depositors and borrowers, sale of illiquid assets will yield less than their fair value and illiquid assets will not be sold
at the desired time due to lack of buyers. The primary objective of liquidity management is to provide for sufficient cash and cash
equivalents at all times and any place in the world to enable us to meet our payment obligations. Currently the company is facing
liquidity crises due to huge interest cost.
The below table is based on the earliest date on which the company required to pay.
Year ended 31 March 2022

Particulars < 1 year 2-3 years > 3 years Total
Financial Liabilities
Long term borrowings - - 13,400.91 13,400.91
Short term borrowings 9,247.13 - 9,247.13
Trade payables 158.74 - 158.74
Other financial liabilities 2,563.20 - 30.52 2,593.72
Total financial liabilities 11,969.06 - 13,431.43 25,400.50
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Year ended 31 March 2021

Particulars < 1 year 2-3 years > 3 years Total
Financial Liabilities
Long term borrowings - - 10,404.60 10,404.60
Short term borrowings -
Trade payables 37.19 37.19
Other financial liabilities 4,491.78 34.79 4,526.57
Total financial liabilities 4,528.97 - 10,439.39 14,968.37

C. Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and
commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits, FVTOCI investments and derivative
financial instruments.
The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021.
The sensitivity analysis have been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratio of fixed to floating interest rates of the
debt and derivatives and the proportion of financial instruments in foreign currencies are all constant and on the basis of hedge
designations in place at 31 March 2021
The analysis exclude the impact of movements in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity and other post-retirement
obligations; provisions; and the non-financial assets.
The following assumptions have been made in calculating the sensitivity analyses:
- The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This is based on

the financial assets and financial liabilities held at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021: including the effect of hedge accounting

Interest rate risk
The company is financed by both the fixed and floating interest rate debt in order to obtain more efficient leverage. Fixed rate debt
results in fair value interest rate risk. Floating rate debt results in cash flow interest rate risk. The company is open to interest rate risk
with changes in LIBOR and lending base rate of the banks. The company has taken both interest rate risk debts for managing its
liquidity and day to day requirement of the funds.
The below table depicts the breakup of company’s floating rate and fixed rate borrowings.

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Fixed rate borrowing 22,648.04 10,404.60
Floating rate borrowing - -
Total borrowings 22,648.04 10,404.60
Total Net borrowings - -
Add- Upfront fee - -
Total Borrowings - -

The sensitivity analysis is determined on the basis of interest rates on floating liabilities. The outstanding liabilities at the year end are
considered as a base for the whole year.
If all the other variable factors remain constant, the changes in 100 basis points in the interest rate (up and down), the results are in
the below table.

Increase Decrease
31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021

Floating rate borrowings - - - -

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022
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37 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity reserves
attributable to the equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise the shareholder
value.
The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the
financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders or issue new shares.
In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial
covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements.
No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March
2021

38 IN COMPLIANCE OF AMENDED CLAUSE 32 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT WITH THE STOCK EXCHANGES, THE REQUIRED
INFORMATION IS GIVEN AS UNDER:

Rs in Lakhs
Amount as on Maximum Amount Outstanding

during the year ended
31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021

I. Loans and Advances in the nature of loans:
A) To Subsidiary Companies
B) To Associates /Joint Venture

1. Torsteel Services Pvt Ltd 49.00 49.00 49.00 49.00
C) To Firms/Companies in which directors are interested
D) Where there is no repayment schedule or repayment

beyond seven year or no interest or interest below
section 186 of Companies Act.

II. Investment by the loanee (as detailed above) in the shares
of HFL and its subsidiaries

39 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
A. Contingent Liabilities

(a) Claims against the company not acknowledge as debts
(i) Disputed Sales Tax (under appeal)

Includes Rs. 1369 lakh is for non submission of decleration forms, 6,862.60 6,862.60
out of which Rs. 1357.79 lakh has since been collected/submitted
and Rs. 1962.31 lakh other disallowance items. Predeposit of
Rs 236.87 lacs is already paid in appeal against various cases.

(ii) Income Tax Demand (under appeal) - -
Provident & Pension Fund ( under appeal ) 1,099.12 1,099.12
Other Claims not acknowledged as debt 51.97 51.97
(NCLT Odisha has dismissed the petition filed by the party claiming - -
Rs. 2029.69 lacs(gross) included last year. Consequently the contingent - -
liability shown in the last year is reduced to NIL ). - -

(iii) Guarantee given to Keonjhar Central Co-Operative Bank Ltd. - -
for cash credit facilities obtained by Bilati (Orissa) Ltd. 126.93 126.93

B. Commitments - -
Estimated amount of contracts (Net of advance ) 6,465.50 875.00
remaining to be executed on Capital Account and not provided for.

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
14,606.12 9,015.62

=========================== ===========================
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40 EXPOSURE TO FINANCIAL AND COMMODITY DERIVATIVES
1. The Company has not entered into any derivative instruments to hedge their foreign currency contracts.
2. Foreign currency exposure that are not hedged by a derivative instrument as at Balance Sheet are as follows

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Currency Currency Amount Amount Conversion Amount Amount Conversion

in Foreign Rate in Foreign Rate
Currency Currency

Unhedged Payables
Creditors - - - - - -
Loans/ Interest payables - - - - - -

41 CIF VALUE OF IMPORTS
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Raw Material - -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
- -

=========================== ===========================

42 VALUE OF IMPORTED/ INDIGENOUS FUEL, STORES AND SPARE PARTS CONSUMED
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

% of Total Rs. Lakhs % of Total Rs. Lakhs
consumption consumption

Fuel
Imported 0.00% - 0.00% -
Indigenous 0.00% - 0.00% -

0.00% - 0.00% -
Stores and Spares
Imported - - - -
Indigenous 0.00% - 0.00% -

0.00% - 0.00% -

43 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY ON ACCOUNT OF
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
- Interest and finance charges - -

--------------------------------- ---------------------------------
- -

=========================== ===========================

44 LEASE DISCLOSURES:
a) Company as Lessor:

Company has not given any assets under any lease arrangement.
b) Company as Lessee:

i) Effective April 1, 2019, company has adopted “Ind AS 116- Leases” and has applied the same on all the leases existing on the
transition date April 1, 2019 using modified retrospective approach.

ii) Applied the exemption provided on transition and have not recognised the Right of Use asset and Liability for leases which had
less than 12months period on the transition date

iii) Applied the exemption and have not recognised the impact for leases which are not substantial in value

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022
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iv) Details of movement in Right of use Asset during the year is as follows:

Particulars Other Leases
Balance as on April 1, 2021 50.13
Addition during the year -
Deletion during the year -
Accumulated Depreciation upto 31.03.22 9.75
Depreciation during the year 5.57
Balance as on March 31, 2022 34.82

v) Details of movement in Lease Liability during the year is as follows:

Particulars Other Leases
Balance as on April 1, 2021 43.19
Addition during the year -
Payments during the year 8.40
Finance Cost for the year 4.13
Balance as on March 31, 2022 38.92

vi) Incremental borrowing rate applied to lease liability is 10%.

45 DISCLOSURE OF RATIOS:
Ratio Analysis and its elements
Ratios:

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 % change
Current ratio 0.20 0.03 566.67%
Debt- Equity Ratio (10.03) (16.27) (38.35%)
Debt Service Coverage ratio (0.02) (0.04) (50.00%)
Return on Equity ratio 71.67% 558.14% (87.10%)
Inventory Turnover ratio - - -
Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio - - -
Trade Payable Turnover Ratio - - -
Net Capital Turnover Ratio - - -
Net Profit ratio - - -
Return on Capital Employed -3.83% -8.49% (50.00%)

Notes
Company is in the process of revamping the closed plant for last three years. There have been several write offs in the books due to
damaged capital assets,inventory, bad debts etc. Net Worth has been eroded to reach the negative levels. Revenue is Zero. Debts are huge.
In such a scenario, the above ratios are not comparable. Turnover related ratios are all not applicable.

Elements of Ratio
Ratios Numerator Denominator March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Numerator Denominator Numerator Denominator
Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 3,765.96 19,120.49 240.74 8,349.69
Debt- Equity Ratio Debt (Borrowing) Total Equity 22,648.04 -2,256.95 10,404.60 -639.38
Debt Service Coverage ratio Earnings before interest, Debt (Borrowing) -505.86 22,648.04 -452.42 10,404.60

depreciation and taxes(Profit Before
Tax + Finance cost + Depreciation)

Return on Equity ratio Profit for the period/year Total Equity -1,617.58 -2,256.95 -3,568.66 -639.38
Inventory Turnover ratio Revenue from operations Avg Inventory - - - -
Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio Revenue from operations Closing Trade Receivable - - - -
Trade Payable Turnover Ratio Purchases Closing Trade Payable - - - -
Net Capital Turnover Ratio Revenue from operations Total Equity - -2,256.95 - -639.38
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Ratios Numerator Denominator March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Numerator Denominator Numerator Denominator

Net Proft ratio Profit for the period/year Revenue from operations -1,617.58 - -3,568.66 -
Return on Capital Employed Profit Before Tax + Finance cost - Equity + Debt (Borrowings) - -781.92 20,391.08 -828.67 9,765.22

Interest Income on fixed deposits, Current Investments - Non
bonds and debentures - Dividend Current Investments - Other
Income - Profit on sale of bank balances
investments - Profit on fair valuation
of investments carried at FVTPL

46 OTHER NOTES
(i) Details of benami property held

No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder.

(ii) Borrowing secured against property
Company has borrowed from BKM Mining against Property, Plant and receivables, both current and future, but there is no need to
submit any periodical statement of inventory or receivables to the Lender, hence there is no question of dicrepancies in submission of
reports for loans secured against current assets.

(iii) Wilful defaulter
The Company have never been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

(iv) Relationship with struck off companies
The Company has no transactions with the companies struck off under Companies Act, 2013 or Companies Act, 1956.

(v) Compliance with number of layers of companies
The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

(vi) Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements
The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous financial year.

(viii) Undisclosed income
There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the books of account.

(ix) Details of crypto currency or virtual currency
The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year.

(x) Valuation of Property, Plant and Equipment, intangible asset and investment property
The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment or intangible assets or both during the current or previous year.

(xi) Title deeds of immovable properties not held in name of the company
All the Title deeds of immoveable properties are in the name of the company

(xii) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
(xiii) Figures for the previous years have been reclassified to conform to current year’s classifications.

For B D S & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 326264E

Shweta Bagaria Sarawgee Darpan Sharma Chandan Mishra Kawal Deep Sahni Prasanta Kumar Mohanty
Partner Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer Wholetime Director Managing Director
Membership No.063679
UDIN No.: 22063679APCACT6238
Place : New Delhi/Kolkata
Dated: 12th August 2022
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